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SAYAJI HOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED

(CIN: U55204TN2018PLC122599)

Registered Office- (C3/F1), in Siva Vel Apartment, No. 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamin Pallavaram Chennai-600117
Tel: 044-29871174, E-mail: cs@shplpune.com, Website: www.shplpune.com

G. DETAILS OF PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY, EDUCATIONAL QUALIFIATIONS, EXPERIENCE, ADDRESS:

Narria

Address

Qualification

Occupation/Past Exparience

Racof Razak
Dhanani

281, Kalpataru Hesghts, 2Bth Floos, Dr
A Mair Foosd Mumbsai Central Murbai
Maharashira 400017

He has Passed his higher secondary
school from vidyakunj High School,
Vadodara

He is having an experience of over §
years in Hotel Management and
Administrafion.

Kayum Razak
Dhanani

Van Goghs Garden Unit No.0S02,
Kasturba Road Cross Municipal No.30,
Ward No.78, Bengaluru North
Bengaluru Kamataka 560001,

He holds a diphoma in s0ée making from
the Canlral Leather Research Institula,
Chennai

He has an experence of ower 22 years
in the business of manufacturing.
processing and seling leather goods
ncludig, soes, shoes and  Otfer
lzather accessonias.

Suchitra Dhanan

Saaz, BF B &9, Scheme Mo. 74-C Vijay
Magar Indore Madhya Pradesh 452010

She holds bachelor's degree in home
scence and qualfied as master in

]snnialwnrks.

She is having an experience of over 16
years in holel managemenl and
administration.

Anisha Raool
Dhanani

Flat 281, 26th Floor, Kalpataru Heights
DR. A. Nair Road, Agripada Murmbai

She completed her 12ih class in
september 1986 from Vidyakunj High

She is engaged in managing soma of
the group related companies of the

Maharashira 400011 School Promuobers.
Rafiga Magsood | Flat Mo. 401, Diya Residenca, Shobna | Bachelor of Commerce She has a experience of over 10 years
Merchamt nagar, Vasna Road, Vadodara, i field of managment & human
resource,
Shamim Shaikh [B-7 AWHO Colony, Bhupender Vihar, | Bachelorof Commerce She has over 5 years of exparience in
Scheme Mo T8, Viiay Magar, Indore hospitality industry
(M.P.)
Mansur M Memon |Plot No. 703, Sarthi Tower, Fategunj. | B.E. Mechanical Over 15 years of experience in
Baroda hospitality industry
Azhar Yusuf 2401, Vivant by National Group, Palm | Bachelor of Commerce from University |He has an experience of 5 years of the
Dhanani Beach Road, Sanpada Sector 17, Near | of Mumbai, hospitality industry
Kesar Solitaire Thane Maharashira
400705
Bipasha Dhanani |C-201, Mantri Espana, Opp Infel | BA[Bachelor of Arls)in French frorm S| She has an expenence of 22 years in
Marathalli Outer Ring Road,|Aurobindo International Centre of|the business of manufacturing,
Karyammana Agrahara, Bangalore, | Education processing and sellng leather goods
Karnataka - 560103 including, soles, shoes and olher
. ) . heather accessones .
Sadiya Racof 281, Kalpatary Heights, 28th Floor,Dr. | She has a bachelor's degree in arls|She has an experience of 1.5 years of
Dhanani & Mair Road  Mumbai Central Mumbsai |from  University of Mumbai and|hospitafity industry.
Maharashira 400017, currently she is engaged in her further
studies.
Saba Raoof 281, Kalpataru Heights, 28th Floor, Dr. | She has a bachelor's dagree in|5She has anexperienca of 5 years in the
Dhanani A Nair Road +.-1um|:uaiEentrall'lﬂurrd:aqrnanagemem studies from Lala|hospitality industry,
Maharashira 400011 |Lagpatrai college of commerce and
{economics, Mumbai.
Sumera Raoof 281, Kalpataru Heights, 28th Floor, Dr.|She has a Bachelor's degrea in|She has an experience of around 3
Dhanani A Nair Road Mumbai Gentral Mumbai | Business Administration from London years in hospitality industry

Maharashira 400011

Metropolitan Uiniversity

Sanya Dhanani

Saaz 89 bf, Scheme No. T4 Vijay
Magar Indore Madhya Pradesh 452010

Bachelor af Scence in Intematonal
Hospitality operafions

She has an experence of around &
years in hozgiality indusiry

Zoya Dhanani BF 8 &9, Schema No. 74-CVijay Nagar |She has a Bachelor's dagree in|She has a experience of around 3
Indore Madhya Pradesh 452010 Business Studies from Fordham|yearsin hospiality industry
University New York (LL.5.A)
Zuber Yusuf 19031804 Sea Quesn Hentage CHS, |Bachelor of Business Administration|He has recently joined hospitalty
Dhanani Flot Mo, 6 Seclor -18 . Sanpada, Mawi | From Flame University, Puna industry.

Mumbai, Thane Mavi Mumbai
Maharashira 400705
H. DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY: (EXPERIENCE INCLUDING CURRENT! PAST POSITION HELD IN
OTHERFIRMS)
3. | Name, DIN, Designation and Current Position! Directorship in FPast Position Held
No.| Date of Appointment Other Companies
1. | Raoof Razak Dhanani +  SayajiHotels Limited + Liberty Phosphate Limdad
DIM: 00174854 » Barbaque-Nation Hospitality Limited |+ Liberty Lirvarak Limibed
Designation: Mon-Executive Director «  Sayaj Hotels (Pune) Limited +  Ahilya Hoteis Limited
Date of Appointment: May, 10, 2018 Sayaji Hotels {Indore) Limited Saba Reality Private Limited

Experience: Racof Razak Dhanani has aver 9 years |.
of experience in the field of Hote! Management and
Administration. Prior to joining our Company, he was |.
invalwed in the fertilizers business, which he divested |,
in the year 2013,

Sayaji Housekeaping Services
Limited
AlishaAgrophos Private Limited

Red Apple Kitchen Consultancy|®

Frivate limited

Kshipra Resiaurants Private Limied
Makwa Hospitality Private Limited
Prinite Hospiality Private Limited
Super Civiltech Private Limited

« Arigs Hotels Private Limited

Favorite Restaurants Private Limitad
Elue Planat Foods Private Limited

Barbeque Mation Mena Holding

Limited, Dubai

Barbeque Mabton (Malaysia) SDN

BHD
Barbeque MNation Holdings Pt Lid
Mauritius

Prime Gourmet Private Limitad

+  Catwalk Weorddwide Limitad

* Rampion Neman Privale Limited
MTL Piges India Limited

A R. Hospitality Limited

Liberty Pesticides and Fertilizers
Limited

sayaji Hotels Management
Limited

2. | Suchitra Dhanani

DIN: QOT712187

Designation: Non-Exacutive Directar
Date of Appointment: May, 10, 2018 R
Experience; Suchitra Dhanamni has over 16 years of |
axperience in the fisld of Hatel Management and
Administration.

Saya) Hotels Limited
Barbaque-Nation Hospitality Limdad
Sayaji Hotels {Pune) Limited
Saya) Hobels {Indoreg) Limited
Sayaji Housekeaping Sarvices
Limited

Alter Vegan Foods Private Limited
GFT Project Managemant
Consuttants Private Limited
Mabkwa Hospitality Private Lirmited
Aries Hotels Private Limited

oo Emmcmoam e o

3 | ZuberYusuf Dhanani,

DIN: 03057804

Designation: Whole Time Direclor

Date of Appointment: July 21, 2021 .
Change in Designation: July 10, 2023 .

Experience; Zuber Yusuf Dhanani has recently |-
joined the Hospitality Industry,

*  3ayaj Hotels Management
Limited
Ahilya Hotels Limited

Sayaji Hotels {Pune) Limited

Sayaji Houzekeeping Services
Limited

Sayaji Realty Private Limited
Alliance Infraprojects Private Limited
Prinite Hospitality Private Limited

Savaji Hotels Management
Limited

4, | Thettappully Marayanan Unmni .
DIN: 000TO237 .
Designation: Non-Executive Indepandent Diractor
Date of Appointment: July 08, 2023 .

Change in Designation: July 10, 2023 8
Experience: Tholtappully Narayanan Lnni is having |,
wide experience and knowledge in accounts, |,
taxation, corporate governance elc. He 1s a prachcing
Chartered Accountant by profession.

Sayaji Hotels Limited
Barbaque-Naton Hospstality Limstad
Sayaj Hotels {Indore} Limited
Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited
Makwa Hospitality Private Limitad
Anes Hotels Private Limited

Prirne Gourmet Private Limiled

= The Lake Shore Palace Hotel Private

Limited
Favorite Besfauranis Private Limfead

5. | Abhay Chintaman Chaudhari

DIN: 06726838

Designation: Non-Executive Independent Director
Date of Appointment: July (8, 2023

Change in Designation: July 10, 2023 n
Experignce; Abhay Chintaman Chaudhari is retired
senior Bank officer and worked as Chief General
kManager in State Bank of India. He was also deputed
io other associates Companies of State Bank on bme
to teme basis. He s well versed in finance, cagilal

market, risk management etc.

Sayaji Hotels Limited
Barbeque-Mabion Hospatality Limsted
Sayayl Hotels {Indore) Limited
Sayaj Hotets (Pune) LEnited

Red Apple Kitchen Consultancy

Private Limited

« Athema Chhattisgarh Power
Limited

Prima Gourmet Private Lirmitad
ABICAP Securities Limited
SBICAR Trustee Company Limited
SBRICAP Vaniures Limited

+ Jadhao Gears Limited

Statutory Adverisement Issuad in Compliance with para |Il (A) (5) of Annexura 1 to the SEBI Circular no. SEBVHOICFDIDIL1CIR/PI20200215 dated Movember 3, 2020 and para 5 of Part |l A of SEBI Master Circular no.
SEEVHOICFD/POD-2/PICIRI2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, as amended from ime o bme, read with rule 19 (T) of the Securites Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1957 pursuant b grant of relaxation by SEBI from the applicability of rule
1942} ib} of Secunbies Confract iRegulabion) Rules, 1957 ["SCRRE) pursuant to the Schems of Arrangement and Amalgamation between Sayai Hotels Limited and Ahilva Hotels Limited and Sayaji Hotels (Indore ) Limited and Sayaji
Hodels {Pune) Limited and Sayaji Hedels Management Limited and thedir respective shareholders and credifors under the provigions of seclions 230 to 232, read with section 52 and 65 and other applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Scheme")
This i5 with regards to the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement the Hon'ble NCLT vide its Order dated 118h July, 2023 sanctioned the scheme (certfied true copy received on 14th July, 2023). The Appaintad date
was st April 2022 MCLT order was filed with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai on 01st August 2023 {Effective Date). Accordingly. the board of the Company had allotted 30 ,46.605 Equily Shares of Bs. 10 each 1o the Equity
shareholders of SayajiHotels Limited a3 on the Record date inthe ratio 4:23 and the existing share capital of 50,000 equity shares of the Company were cancellad.
Thie Company has received in-principle approval from BSE on October 16, 2023 vide ifs letter DOSIAMALTLAPZ3402023-24 ., Further our Company was granted an exemplion from the application of Rula 19(2] (b) of the Securibes
Confracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the SEBI vide its letler SEBNHOICFDIDCRIRAC-1PAOW2023M 3TEEN daled Oclober 30, 2023,
A. NAME OF THE COMPANY ; SAYAJIHOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED
B. ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY : Registered Office: (C3/'F1),in Siva Vel Apariment, No. 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamén Pallavaram Chennai-g00117
Corporate Office: Amber Convention Centre, Bypass Road Near Best Price, Hare Knshna Vihar, Nipania Indore- 452010 Madhya Pradesh, India
C. DETAILS OF CHANGE OF NAME AND/ OR OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE COMPANY : Thers has been no change in the name of the Campany and its object clause since corporation
D. CAPITAL STRUCTURE : The pre and post amangemeni capital structure of the company is as under;
Particulars Pra-Schame Post-Schame
Mo. of Shares | Amount in Rs, No. of Shares | Amount in Rs.
A | Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,000 5,00,000 00,580,000 9.05,00,000
10% Cumulative Redeemablde Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- Each 5.000 5,040,000 0,000 5,00.000
B | Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital
_Equity SharesofRs 10i-each _ 50,000 5,00,000 30,4650 3,04,66,050
10% Cumulative Redeemabide Preferance Shares of Rs. 100/- Each - - 8 &00
Tatal Rs. 5,00,000/- Rs. 3,04,66,8500-
E. SHAREHOLDINGPATTERMN OF THE COMPANY:
The Pre Scheme shareholding pattern is as follows:
15.Mo. Mame of the Shareholder (s) Mo. of Equity Shares held % to the total Equity Share Capital
1 Sayay Hotels Limited 49803 100%
Z Racof Razak Dhanani 1 1
3 Anigha Dhanani 1 0
4 Saba Raoed Dhanani i 0
5 Sumera Raoof Dhanani 1 1
B Sadiva Raoof Dhanani i 0
7 Azhar Yusuf Dhanani 1 1
2 Zuber Yusuf Dhanani 1 0
Total 50,000 100%
The Post Scheme shareholding pattern is as follows;
Category| Category of Mos.of | Mo.of | Ne.of | MNe.of | Total nos.| Shareholding|  Number of Veting Rights held No.of | Shareholding, | Mumber Number of Number
shareholder | shareholders| fully | Partly | shares shares | asa% of in each class of securities Shares asa% of Shares pledgedor| of equity
paid up | paid-up | underlying |  held total no. of No of Voting Rights Underlying | assuming full | Locked clherwise  |shares held
equity | equity | Depository shares Outstanding | conversion of | Inshares | encumbered in
shares | shares | Receipts calculated as| Class | Class | 7oa) | Total | convertible | convertible [0 T = T p| demate-
hetd | held per SCRR, | e9:X | eqY as a% | securities | securities ' : rialised
; : (a)| %of [ (a) | %hof
1957) of | (including fas a botal total form
(A+B+C)| Warrants) | percentage of Shares Shares
capital)
1} (I | {ly ] V) ) (Vily= | (VIll) As a (1X) (%) (Xl= AL (EAL) (XIV)
(A} Promaoter &
Pramoter
Group {15 22B3406( 0 0 2283406 | 74.0488 2283406) 0 2283406 | T4S4BE | O T4 04BB 0 | 0.0000(0 0.0000 | 2283406
iB) Public | 1448 7631949 | O i 7631498 | 25.0512 TE3199 | O |763199 | 25.0512 ] 0 25,0512 0 | 0.0000| NA | NA 763199
(] Non Promoter
= Non Public f 0 i 0.0000| MA | NA
iC1) Shares
Underlying
DRs gﬂ J] 0 0 0 | 0.0000 0 0 0 00000 | O 00,0000 0§ 0.0000fNA | WA 0
(C2) Shares Held | |
By Employee
Trust | 0 0 0 0 (.0000 0 0 0 00000 | O 0.0000 0 | 0000 [ MA | WA 0
Total 3| 1464 3m55n51 0 0 3048605 1 100.0000 3046605 0 ianmm& 100.0000 O 100.0000 0 | 0.0000(0 0.0000 | 3046605
Catagory & Entity PAN Nos.of | Mo.of | Partly | No.of | Total | Share- Number of Veting Rights held No.of | Shareholding, | Mumber of Number of | Number
Mame of the Type share- | fully paid | paid-up| shares | nes. | holding in each class of securities Shares asa% Lockedin | Shares pledged |of equity
shareholders holders | up equity | equity |underlying | shares % Na of Voting Rights Underlying | assuming full | shares of gtherwise | sharas
shares | shares | Depositor | held | calculated Outstanding | conversion of encumbered | held in
heid | held | Receipts asper | Class | Class | 1o1a1 | Totalas| convertible | convertible |3 T xc demate-
o || i : 0. a No, | Asa lalkeed
SCRR, &g g-y a%of | securities |securities (asa (a) | %of ) | %ot rialise
1957 As a Total | (including | percentage tokal total | O™
% of Yoting 'Hatrants] of diluted Shares Shares
[A+B+C2) Rights share capital) held{b) held(b]
in i i} (") (V) 1 (Wil} = | [VIll) As & (1) (X (Xl)= (X1} Iy (XIv)
1 Indian 2
(a) | Individuals !
Hindu
Undiviged
Family 14 2283185 |0 1] 2283395 | T4.9488 2281395 | 0 J2B3185 | 749488 | O 74.2458 0|00 |0 0.0000( 2283395
Suchitra
Dhanani Promalers |ACTPD1155Q |1 E3EI60 [0 0 638360 | 209532 |638360 (0 EIEI60 | 209532 | O 09552 b (00000 (0 00000 | 633360
Anieha Raoot
Chanani Promaters |ACTPDXMNC |1 435079 0 0 435079 | 142808 435078 |0 435079 [ 142808 [ 0 14,2008 0 (00000 |0 00000 435070
Raoof Razak
Chamani Promaters [ACTPD115TA |1 JabaT4 0 0 2EBET4 | B.7203 265674 | 0O JoRET4 (BT203 [0 B.7203 0 |0.0000 (D 0.0000 | 265674
Kavum Razak
Dhanan Promalers | ABWPDE293M |1 164528 |0 0 164529 | 54004 164520 |0 164529 | 54004 | 0 54004 0 |0.0000 [0 Q0000 164520
Azhar Yusuf
Chanani Promaters | BNTPOSAS9M |1 4ETED 0 0 146782 | 48179 146782 |0 46782 (48179 | O 48179 O 100000 |0 00000 146782
Sanya Dhanand | Promalers | CCVPDS15EM 1 126601 i i 126601 | 41553 1866071 | O 126601 | 49585 | 0 41555 0 100000 (0 0.0000) 136601
Zoya Dhanari Promaters | COWPLA284K |1 12660 ] 0 128601 | 4.1555 126801 |0 126801 | 41585 | @ 4 1555 O |00aDD |0 0.0000 126601
Shamim Sheikh | Promoters | AWFPSS501P |1 104381 0 ] 104381 | 54281 x| 0 104381 [ 54261 | 0 34281 O | 0.0000 [0 0.0000] 10451
aardiya Raosd
Chanani - Promaters | AKFPDT4OTF |1 BP0 ] 0 BrO30 28862 7930 1] A7E0 | 28862 |0 28862 {00000 |0 0.0000( &@rado
Sumera Ragof
Chanami Promalers | AKEPDS142P |1 BT ES4 0 0 ATHE4 2.B847 ATaEL 0 B7EA4 2E847 | 0 2 HE4T O 100am |0 00000 Erae4
Saba Raoof
Dihanani Promaters | AKFPDT406E |1 BTE4D 1] 0 ATR40 | 2E832 Bra40 |0 BTe4D | 26832 | 0 28832 0.0000 |0 0.0000] 87840
Bipasha Promaters | ABAPBOTISC |1 BERS n 0 BEGS 0.2854 AE45 0 Bi5 RS 0xes | 0 (L2854 0 |000m |0 0.0000 &85
Chanani
Rafiquninisa
Magsaod
Marchant Promoters | AAOPMTTEER |1 x 1] 0 0z 0,092 ana 1] 2 orge2 [0 Do0a82 0 (00000 [D 00000 3022
Marsoar b
Mamon Promalers |ARCPMSTEAA |1 17 i 0 17T 0,000 17 1 17 00005 | O {0006 O | 00a0d |0 | 0000 17
(b) | Central
Government /
State
Gowernment(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 ] 0.0000 | 0 0.0000 0 |0.0000 (0 0.0000] 0
[c) | Financial
Institutions I
Banks L 1] ] o 0 0,000 i 0 ] 0.0 |0 0.0000 0 (0090 |0 0.0000( 9
(d} | Ay Orther
[Epecity) 1 1 0 o 1 000040 11 0 1 0.0000 0.0000 0 |0.0000 (0 0.0000) 11
Trusl i i ] ] L 1] 1 1] 1 1] d ] 0|0 H] 1 i
Sub Total (A1) 15 2283406 |0 0 2203406 | 49488 | 2283406 [0 2283406 | 749488 74,2458 0 |0.0000 [0 0.0000 | 2383406
2 | Foreign |
(a) | Indiwiduais
[Mon-Resident
Individuals /
Foreign
Individuals) L] 1] ] ] ] 0000 a a ] o000 | 0 0.0e0a 000000 |0 0.0000( @
(k) | Gowernment 0 0 ] 0 0 0.000:0 1] 0 0 00000 | D 0.0000 0 |0.0000 (0 0.0000 0
(c] | Institutions L] 1] a 1] L] 0.000 1] a ] 00000 | 0 00000 0 | 0.0000 |0 [ 0.0000( a
(d] | Fereign Pertiolia
Irvestor i ] a ] L] N T a ] ] Qoo |0 00040 0 | 00000 |0 0.0000( @
(#) |Any Other
[Specify) L] ] ] 0 ] EEM ] a ] 0.0 | 0 0.o0a 000 |0 Q.0000( @
Sub Total {A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0,000 0 0 ] 0.0000 | 0 0.0000 0 |0.0000 (D 0.0000( 0
Tatal
Shareholding of
Promader and
Promaoter Growp
(AJ=[A)(1)=(A)(2) 15 2263406 |0 0 J203406 | TA9488 | 2283406 (0 Z263406 | 749488 | 0 74 0488 0 |0.0000 [0 0.0000| 2233406
F. NAME OF TENLARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY AND THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY THEM AND THEIR INTEREST:
5.MNo. Name of the Shareholder Number of Shares % of Total Capital
1 Suchitra Dhanan B.38,360 20.85
. Anisha Raool Dhanani 435,079 14.28
3 Raool Razak Dhanani 265,674 B.72
4 Fayum Razak Dhanani 1,64, 53 540
5 Azhar Yesuf Dhanani 146,782 4,82
B Masreen Yusuf Dhanani 1,308,321 457
7 Sana Yusuf Dhanani 1,537,450 4.5
a Abdul Gani Sarfaraz Yusuf Dhanani 1,530,815 4,29
3 wanya Dhanani 1,256,601 4,16
10 Zova Dhanani 1.26,601 4,18
i . | Total . 23,111,261 1986
NS LT SR S ) A

l. BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY:

DurCompany is an unlisted public limited company incorporated on May 10, 2018 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3 bearing
CIN: US04 TH2018PLC122599 with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai. The Registered Office of the company is at (CIIFT}, in Siva
Vel Apartment, No. 2 Alagappa Nagar, £armin Pallavaram Chennai-600117. The Equity Shares of our company are currenily not fisied on
any shock exchange(s).

Business Strategy

Alternative and optimal utilization of hotel spaces
Alternative and optimal ufilization of hotel space will help us fo increass in number of footprints that will sventually lead fo increass in our
revenue. Adding holel spaces with trending facilities at minimal cost will aliract more and more customers

Focus on upgrading facilities! quality
Cur Caompany intend 1o focus on upgrading hotel facilities and also to improve our food and service quality. Our Company continuously
andeavor our steps in providing healthy and superior quality of feod to our customars,
Grow our national footprint

DurCompany seek to diversify our geographical footpeint to reduce cur exposure to local, seasonal and cyclical luctuations.

REASON FOR DEMERGER:

The rationale a5 sef oulin the Scheme is reproduced as under:

v Streamlining businesses: Sayaji Hotels Limited along with its associale companiss is engaged in the business of owning, opsrating
and managing hofels under mutliple divisions. In order to streamling the business both from oparating and management perspective, i
is proposed bo consolidate alike businesses mlo a single ientified entily and segregale other businesses into anather identified entity
crealing & niche dedicated and focused business segmeant without any risk or overlap of one business over the other, Demerger of
Indire buginess to Sayaji Hotels {Indore) Limited and Baroda business and Pune business 1o Sayaji Hotels [Pune) Limited will help
concentrale on individual businesses and hencs unlock value for sharehoiders of Sayaji Hotels Limited and provide better fexibility in
atiracting different set of investors, sirategic partners and stakeholders, These businesses carmied on by Sayaji Hotels Limited through
itself has significant patential for growth and profitability. The nature of sk, challenges, competiion, opporunities for these
busmnesses are disined and separals from olher business carried on by Sayaji Holels Limited. The proposed Scheme would creats
enhanced value for the slakeholdars,

»  Resources: The Scheme will improve organizational capability arising from the pooling of human capdtal thal have diversa skills,
talent, and vast experience, and facilitate mobility of human resources of Transferor Companies (defined herginafter) and the
employees in the subsidiaries belonging to the Transferor Companies and vice versa, greater integration and greater employess”
strength and flexibity for the amalgamated entity, which would resull in maximizing overall shareholder value and will improve the
competiive pasition of al the companias,

CHENNAI/KOCHI

Comhineed o next page
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*  Focused management: Pursuant to the Scheme, similar businesses will vest togather theraby providing focused | 1g cASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {ia) Lease Liabilities
management and propel the growth of each business. : : : || Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (10.82) (43.79) . . (i} Other Financial Liahilites 17 51.84 49.11
«  Efficiency in fund radsing.and de-risking busrcna_ssas: With mn;::b:iaﬂm af ke buginesses, the companies | | sale/Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment _ 2 : : () Provisions 18 13718 121 16
ﬁ;fﬁﬁ;ﬂ;ﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁ strength of the businesses and raise funds efficiantly as well as de-risk other | |\ o ek ant made in Subsidiaries {¢] Deferred Tax Liabiliies {Net) : ;
: Dividend Income . * 5 Total Non-Current Liabiliti 189.03 170.28
K. RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PREVIOUS THREE YEARS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF ||, o o ] g
LISTING: 4 _ _ _ 2 Current Liabilibes
" Maturityi{investrment) in Mon Current Fixed Deposits - . . . {a) Financial Liabilites
Interest Recaived 125 255 - - il Bomowings 19 204.45 812.93
Amount (in Rs, Lakhs) | Net Cash Flow from Investing Activity(E) {9.57) 41.24) - . {ia) Lease Liabilities
Particulars As at September | As at March | As at March | As at March |[|C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (i) Trade Payables 20
30,2023 | 3, 2023 31, 2022 31,2021 | |Proceedsi{Repayment) from lssue of Shares . - - ; A. total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
ASSETS Dividend Income - - - - small enterprises; and 13.96 18.61
1 Mon-current assets Proceeds of Long Termn Borrowings - {B41.18) - - B. total outstanding dues of creditors other than
{a) Property, Flant & Equipment 4183 .45 431063 Repayment of Lang Term Borrowings (608 48) - - - micro enterprises and small enterprizses. 251,77 20496
{b) Capital Work-In-Progress : 5 - ||| ProceedsiFepayment) of loans from others - . - [iii) Odher Financial Liabilities 21 904 11.07¢
{c) Intangible Assets 1.12 704 Payment of Leasa Liability - - - - {by  Provisions 22 38113 137.50
{d) Imvestment In Subsidiary, Joint Venture Interest Paidiother borrowing cost pekd [3.55) [54.34) = {1 Current Tax Liabilifies (Net) 23 30.14 .
& Associate - - Borrowings 028 . {d) Other Current Liabilities 24 150.20 105.26
{e] Financial Assets Net cash used in Financing Activity (C) {612.33) (885.52) 0.29 - Total Current Liabilities 1.040.69 1,290.33
(i1 Investments - - : - ||| Net increase/decrease in cash and cash TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6. 77699 6.302.63
(i} Loans - - . - || |equivalents{A+B+C] . 235.34 2.9 0.2 (0.853) || *Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Refier Nole No 46)
{jii) Other Financial Assets 2.32 2.32 ; - || |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of Significant Accounting Policias and other Motes 147
ify Deferred Tax Assats (Net) 491,59 486.35 0.76 —|||the year . 106.43 103.58 2.30 373 1| Thase notes form an integral part of these financial statements
{q) Other Non-Current Assets 124870 B17 55 g Cash and cash equivalents at the close of the year 132.03 106,49 O | 2.90 In term of our report attached
Total Non-Current Assels o028.19 a618.89 0.76 :‘ﬂ?h!: i i e s o T e For K.L Vyas & Company
] above pw gtatamant has been prepansd under the | i m get auk in -7 'Statamen ash Flows'
2  Current assets = Charered Accountants
E hmiikties T8 YT : - 2. For the purpose af Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprizes the followings: Firrm Regn. No, 003284 For and on behalf of Board of Directors
{b) Financial Assals As at September As at As at As at Himanshu Sharma TN Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani
B e - - 7 - 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 | March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021 || pariner Director Director
i) Trade Recalvables 53405 104.02 ; —1 || Balance wilh Banks 122.78 100,16 3.19 287 M. No, 402560 DIN. 00079237 DIN No. 00174654
{ii) Gash and Cash Equivakents 132.03 106.49 318 29 |||Cashon hand 8.25 6,33 = 0.03 e brore Arpita Jain Kamya Jain
(iv] Bank Balances Other Than (i) above : - : : LELL Lt i £ Date; 06-12-2023 Chief Financial Officer  Campany Secrefary
i¥) Loans 253 181 - - |[|L. LATESTRESTATEDAUDITED FINANCIALS ALONGWITHNOTES TO ACCOUNTS e
{vi) Other Financial Assats 514 171 . SAYAN HOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED
: : INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER 2023
ic) Current Tac Assets (Nel) IT.ad 4854 . “ :
{d) Other Current Assets 163.21 200,76 0.43 038 || 11, pambars Amount {in Rs. Lakhs|
Total Current Assets £48.80 683.74 3.62 3.28 o : P Particulars Mote | Forthe Half Year | For the Half Year
Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited, N Ended Endad
TOTAL ASSETS 6776.99 6302.63 4.38 3.28 || Rapon on the Audit of the Interim Financial Staterents B
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Opinion 30-09-2023 30-09-2022
1 EQUITY We have audited the interim financial statements of Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited (*the Company’), which comprise the ||| ___Income
() Exquity Share Capital U, 66 04 66 5.00 son || intenm Balance Sheet as al 30th Seplember 2023, and the interim Staternent of Profit and Loss (ncluding Other |11 Revenue From Opesations 25 3,198 51 3,148.31
" Comprehensive Income], the interim Statement of changes in equity and the intarim Statement of Cash Flows for the period
b} Other E 524281 453738 1.65 2.53) M Other Income 26 2710 36493
Er:ztal r = quity 5547 27 484202 # 3 35] [ 3 # then ended, and notes to the interim financial statements, inchuding a summary of significant accounting policies and other v Total T P 186,24
Equity : ' : AT_|| explanatory information {hereinafler refamed to as “he interim financial stalements') and other explanalary information as | Y Total Revenue (Il 3,226.81 3,188
2 LIABILITIES required by Indian Accounting Standard-34- Intesim Financial Reporting (“Ind As 347) and other accounting panciples ||V Expenses :
2.1 Mon-current Liabilities generally acceptad in India. These Interim financia! Statements are prepared by the company solely for the purpose o Faod and Beverages Consumed a7 472 B 4734 08
{a) Financial Liabiltias facilitata the listing of equity shares of tha Company pursuant to SEBI Master Circular - SEBIHO/CFDVPOD- 41
) Bomings 00 T 2IPICIR/2023193 dated 20, 2023, govemning “Scheme of Arrangement by listed Entities. EmpioyecEenciis BOHecs 8 Ak o
7ia) Lease Liabiliies : = In our apinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given ko us, the aforesaid interim financial F'”a"':'? Costs 29 6.57 6.05
= ey stataments give a frue and fair view in conformity with the Ind As 34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in Depreciation And Amortization Expenses 263 138.91 172,64
{ii} Crthar Financial Liabilities 51.84 4811 : i it :
e - India, of the state of affzirs of the Company as at September 30, 2023, the profit and todal comprehensive income, changesin Operating Expenses 30 912 46 1.068.43
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilites {Net] - - 0.53 || Basis for Opinion ~ -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 169.03 170.28 053 11 We conductad our audil in accordance with the Standards on Audfling (SAs) specified under seclion 143{10) of the Yolal Expenses — £,230.57 2,336.57
2.2 Current Liabilities Companies Act, 2013. Qur respensibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for | |V Profit!(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (IV-V) 936.04 849.67
{a) Financial Liabilities the Audit of the interim Financial S13t~_3men15 saction of our report, We are indepa‘denl_@fthe Corppan}' in accordance with | [Vl Exceptional items
(i) Barrowings 2 45 B12.93 .28 the Code of E1h||::51_ssum:| I:r',' thE_Ensllb.nE I::{ Chartered Accountants nr’ln_.-:i?a together with the gthlral requirarments that are | i Profiti{Loss) befare tax (VI-VII) 936.04 840.67
lia) Leasa Liabillios 2 i redevant bo our audit of the interim financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules B Tox Eoiiraic
e thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Coda of it
i) Tr dya : Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. {1} Current Tax 23513 210.71
A total ouistanding dues of micro enterprses Emphasis of Matter [Z) Deferred Tax 5.01) 110
960 syl entgrprtses. Al - L 1541 We draw attention to Mote Mo. 46 in respect of approval of scheme of arrangement by The Hon'ble National Company Law {3) Earlier year taxes - .
B. tolal outslanding dies of creditors ofher than Tribunal {NCLT), Chennai, vide Order dated July 11, 2023 (*Order”). The Scheme became effective from August 01, 2023, Total (%] 013 TINT
I AT S4E Al Sl el prites: 20177 204.56 043 008 |1 upan filing of the order with Registrar of Companies. Accordingly, the figures of previous year have been restated. The :
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 9.04 .07 0.25 0.22 1| restated pravious year's figures of demerged undertakings of Pune and Effatel Viadodara, as given in the interim financial | (X Profit (Loss) for the year after tax (VIII-IX) 105.92 627.86
ik} Provisions 381,13 1375 - - || statements are nol audited figures and same have been provided by the management as per the approved schame, Xl Other Comprehensive Income
{c) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 30.14 - Our opinion on the interim financial statements is not modified in respect of above matter. {a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or lozs
{d) Other Current Lisbilities 150.20 105.52 A - || Responsibility of Management for Interim Financial Statements (i) Acturial Gain/(Loss) on Defined Benefit Plan (0.90) (9.04)
Total Current Liabilities 1040.69 1290.31 1.0% 0.28 || Tha Company's Baard of Diractors is respansibla for praparation and presentation of these mterim financial stataments that (i) Income tax relating to fems that will not be
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 776,99 302,63 438 1.78 give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfiormance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with lnssified 1o o Eq | ' 033 9 2
the Ind AS 34 prescribed section 133 of the Act and other accountng principles generally accepted in India. i '_E e o ':f i
This respansibility also inchades mamtenance of adequate accounting records inaccordancs with the provisions of the Act for (b} _Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT safeguarding of the assats of the Company and for preventing and dedecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and (i} Changes in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve - -
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) application of apprulpriaﬂe accounting policies; making o . . (i) Unrealized Gain on Mutual Fund 3 5
judgments and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate [il) Income tax retating to items that will be
Particulars For the Half For the ~ Forthe ~ Forthe |1intomal financial contrals, that ware operating effactively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting reclassified to prof or loss ) )
Year Ended | Period Ended | Period Ended | Period Ended || r=cords relevant to the preparation and presentation of the interim financial statements that give a true and fair view and are _
30-09-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 free from material misstalamanl whather due to frasd of arror, Other Comprehensive Income for the year net of tax (0.67) (6.76)
I Income In preparing the interim financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o continue as | |XIl Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Il Revenue From Operations 319951 £ 509 78 & going concem, disclosing, as applicabie, mafters related o going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting [Comprising Profit ({Loss) and Other Comprehensive
T Other Incame 3710 Ty - —1 | unless management either infends 1o iquidats the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do Income for the year) T05.25 621.10
: : 0. XNl Earnings per equity share 32
IV Total Revenue (lI+Iil) 3,226.61 6,584.69 - - || Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 1) Basic 3317 061
V  Expenses: Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the interim Financial Statements {.E:n Diluted 3317 06
Food and Beverages Consumed 422 85 B55.93 Cwr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethes the interim financial statements as a whole ane free from ' '
E Ranafils Ex 503,43 102208 : material misslatement, whether due to fraud or ermor, and toissue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable | Restated Pursuant to Scheme of Amangement (Refer Note 46
mpl-n*_.-&e sl assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a quarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always | Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes 1-47
Finance Costs il L - - 1| detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can anise from fraud or emor and are considered material if, | These noles form an integral part of these financial statements
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses 138.91 360.21 - - || individusally or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the aconanmic decsions of users taken on the | In term of our report attached
Operating Expenses 919 46 2 077 69 3 - || basis of these intarim financial statements. For K.L.Vyas & Company
Other Expenses 216 54 227 30 041 0A1 1.ﬁ|_.|s mizm Er; aaiﬁﬁ Ll;lnrea;:f;r!jance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepicism Eir:nﬂlggﬂgimﬁ;;;c
Total Expenses 2,290.57 4,715.48 0.41 98T 114 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the interim financial statements, whether du to fraud or error, | Himanshu Sharma TN Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani
VI ProfitiLoss) before exceptional items and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and | Pariner Director Director
tax (IV-V) 936.04 1,869.21 (0.41) [0.81) appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of not detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud is | M.No. 402560 DIN. 00079237 DIN No. 00174654
VIl Exceptional items . x r a higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, Place: Indore Arpita Jain Kamya Jain
VIll ProfitiLoss) before tax (VI-VII) 936,04 1,869.21 " . misrepresentations, or the ovemide of iniernal control. - w | Date: 06-12-2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
: *  Dbtain an understanding of internal conirol relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures that are appropriate | pe -
X Tax Expense . in the circumstances, but nol for The purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's intemal | A aiied Pt iy , -
{1} Current Tax 73513 463 55 : 5 condrol. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER 2023
(2] Deferred Tax (5.01) 2441 {1.29) 022 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
(3} Earlier year taxas : 2 : ) disclosures mad by managemeni, _ _ . Particulars For the Half Year For the Half Year
Total (IX 33042 48796 129 0.22 +  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concam basis of accounting and, based on the Endad Ended
) - ' (1-20) . audit evidence obfained. whether a matenal uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 30th September, 2023 | 30th September, 2022
e e e L B e e e Ko O B oseeis 1 Bes emrth St . 1 - CASH FLOW FROM OPERATNG ACTIVITE2
ther Comprehensive Income ! - u | ! - L :
a) Hams that will not be reclassified to dizclosures are inadequate, to modify cur openion. Our conclusions are based on the zudit evidence obtaimed up to the :r-:ﬁt before Tax I‘rum_cl:rnhr.lumg SperaNe . 93514 840.68
it o | date of our suditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a | | Nor-cashiblon-Operating adjustment to reconcile
Profit or logs guing cancarm. profit before tax to net cash flows
i) Actunal Gain/{Loss) on Defined Beneft Plan 00} (19.08) Evaluate the overall presentafion, structure and content of the interim financial statements, including the disclosures, I:I-e::-re»-:iaﬁiur! "!_""!"m“ﬂ's'm":'” inchuding adpustments 136,91 17265
(i) Income tax relating o items that wil not be and whether the interim financial statements represant the underlying transactions and events in a manner that | | EXcess provision wiilten back - (1.76)
raclassified o profit or koss 023 4 81 s achievas fair presantation. Interest Expense 395 383
(b} Merms that will be reclassified to prof or loss We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and fiming of the | |Finance cost on lease payable & Other Financial Liabilities 273 242
li] Changes in Cash Flow Hedge Resenve g : F audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we !dentif}' during our audit, Interest Raceived (1.25) {1.28)
li} Unrealized Gain on Mutual Fund = T - We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied all relationships and other matters | | Prepaid Leass income on Security Deposi (1.87) (0.TE)
= _ - that may reasonably be thowght to bear on our independence. and where applicable, refated safeguards. Operating peofit before Working Capital changes 107751 1024 53
fii) Income tax relating o dems that will be For K.L. Vyas & Company, Adiustments for::
raclosefiad 1 profit of loss - = ' 3 - || Chartered Accountants, e ey
Other Co banaive | for th : " _ IncreasefiDecrease} in other liabilibes 4493 12.92)
o ETRRnY=: oo for (R R — i FRN: 003260C (Himanshu Sharma) | |croase/iDecreass) in other financial liabilites (0.16) 121
- : : ) Partner Increasef{Decreasa) in provisions 250.66 95.34
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the year Place of Signature: Indore M. No. 4025601 = bRl trais pivalies 4717 (40.86)
{Comprising Prefit /{Loss) and Other Date : 06th December 2023 UDIN: 23402560BGUBUO009 Decrm;mnmm] h mﬁs';m{mm atsat o :
Comprehensive Income for the year) 705.25 1,366.97 0.86 (1.03 m i ' - 3
il Ea P - = - :I E.El.'!."-'l..“ HﬂIELh- | F'LJNE:- LIMITED o |mmam‘{ﬁem5¢] in olher curreni liabilibes 2 14,57
sl i Squity 3 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH SEFTEMBER, 2023 Decreasel{increase] in other non-current assets - 6348
(L 2317 45.34 1.75 (2.03] Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) | | Decrease/{increase] in Inventories (8.09) (9.58)
(2) Diluted 2317 45.34 1.75 (2.05) Parliculars Note As at 30th As at 31st March, | | | Decreasel{increase) in trade recevable (140.84) (121.43)
No. | September, 2023 2023+ DecreasedIncrease) in other assets [423.60) (177.07)
m‘m il e 244 0775
1 Hon-current assets Cash generated from operations B52.44 807.78
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) {a) Property, Plant & Equipment ’, 4,183 45 431083 Taxes (PaidyRefund {205.00) (245.41)
Particulars For the Half For the For the For the (6} Capital Work-In-Progress Met Cash from Dperating Activity (A) B4T.44 562.38
Year Ended | Period Ended | Period Ended | Period Ended ic) Intangible Asseis 3 112 9 04 B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
30-09-2023 |  31-03-2023 | 3032022 | 31-03-2021 @) Investent In Subsidiary, Joint Venture & Assosiats Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (10.82) (26.21)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (&) Financial Assais Intarast Recaived 1.25 129
Profit bafore Tax from continuing operations 835.14 1.868.21 (0.41) (0.81) i) Investments Met Cash Flow from Investing Activity(B) (9.57) (26.92)
Non-cashMon-Operating adjustment to reconcile il Loans C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
profit before tax to nat cash flows (i) Other Financial Assels 4 530 24 Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (606, 48) (963.35)
Depreciation & Amortisation including adjustments 138,91 260,21 f  Deferred Tax Assets (et - d9.1 5 486,35 Interest Paidiather bormowing cost paid [3.85) (3.63)
Excess Provision writlen back : (2.99) : - igb ﬂfhemwfgu;;; Alss'i 5 s i Net cash used in Financing Activity (C) (612.33) (566.98)
Inferest Expense 385 5,34 - - oy E z 'gz 51 3 E m Met increaseidecrease in cash and cash equivalents{A+B+C) 25.54 (31.52)
Finance cost on lease payable & e i e Ll Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 106.49 10358
[3!“"'9’ Financial Liabilities 2.73 4.99 s u TR 3 Cash and cash equivalents at the close of the year 132.03 T2.06
Finance cost on Preference Share - - - (a) Inventories 136.50 12841 Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes 1-47
Interest Recalved (1.25) {2.55) - {E) F_man-:lal Assals These notes form an integral part of these financial statements
Prepaid Lease income on Security Deposit (1.87) (1.55) - - (i) Investments In term of our report attached
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 1,077.51 2,281.66 (0.41) (0.89) (i} Trade Recenvables 8 334 B 184 .02 Nates:
Adjustments for: {iiiy Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 132.03 10649 1. Tha abowe cash Aow statement has been preparad undar the ndirect mathod set out in Ind AS -7 'Stalemand of Cash Fiows',
Increasal(Decrease) in other liabilites 44 53 (13.86) {iv) Bank Balances Other Than (i} above 2. For the purposa of Statameant of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalants comprises the foliowings:
|HGTEEEE-'[|:|ECTEE|EE] in uu'ﬁr cun&n‘l 1|Ia't|_|]|'|ie5 - |"|ﬁlﬁﬂ] |1|':| LﬂanS 1|:| 253 :3'31 A! 31 mth E‘lm.h Iﬂﬂ AE ﬂ‘t 3“'“] Eﬂphmlﬂl, Eﬂf
Increasa!{Decrease) in other financial kabiities (0.16) 200 . - {vi) Other Financial Assets 1 214 11 Balance with Banks 122.78 63.74
Increasel|Decrease) in current financial liabilites 2 X .03 0,05 {c) Current Tax Assets (Mat) 12 7753 48 54 Cash on hand 0zZ5 a8.32
Increase/|Decrease) in provisions 950 66 4135 : ; {d) Other Current Assels 13 163.21 200.76 132.03 72.06
Increasel(Dacrease) in trade payables 42 17 (10,94 0.43 (0.04) Total Current Assets 848.60 683.74 *Restated Pursuant to Scherne of Arrangement (Refer Note No. 46
Decrease(Increase) in loans(financial assets) 128 - - - TOTAL ASSETS 6,776.99 6,302.62 Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes [1-47)
Decreasal{Increasa) in ather cumrent assets - . {0.05) (0.05) || EQUITY AND LIABILITIES These nofes form an integral part of these financial statements
Decreasel|Increase) in other non-cument assets - (T53.40) - - {11 EQUITY ::]ulf:,an c':; r::g::lla:wd
Decreasa!|Increase)] in Imvenbones (8.09) [3.22) . . {a) Equity Share Capital 14 0466 30466 Ehaﬂeré?“ I nt? y
Decrease!(Increasa) in trade receivable (140.84) :11.n2? - - {b) {eret Equity 15 5,242 61 453736 Firm Regn. Mo, D03289C
Decreasel(Increase] in ofher a5setsI (42380 [57.82) . . Total Equity 554727 4.B42.02 Himanshu Sharma TN Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani
Decreasal(Increasea) in ofher financial assels (0.43) 2149 - - 1112 LIABILITIES Parinas Diractr Diractor
Cash generated from operations 852.44 1.479.56 = (0.85) 2.1 Mon-current Liabilities M.No. 402560 DIN. OO0ro237 DI Mo 03174554
Taxes [PaidyRefund (205.00) [535.89) - - {a) Financial Liabilities Place: Indore Arpita Jain Kamya Jain
| Net Cash ﬁﬂﬁ Operating Activity (A} 647.44 939,67 - (0.85) {iy Borrowings 16 0.0 0.01 Date: 06-12-2023 Chief Financial Officar Comgany Sacretary
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SAYAJI HOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2023
A. Equity Share Capital Ameunt [in Rs. Lakhs)
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 Changes in equity share Balance as at
capital during the year 30th September, 2023
304.66 - 304 66
E. Other Equity Amount [in Rs. Lakhs)
Parficulars Equity component of Resarves and surplus Total
compound financial Securities | Capital | Retained
instruments Premium Reserve | Reserve| earmings
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 0.01 - | 3,168.47| 1,365.88 4,537.36
Prafit!{Lass) for the yaar - - 70592 TO5.482
Other Comprehensive Income
for the year - - {0.67) (0.67)
Total Comprahensiva Income
for the Year . 705.25 T05.25
Balance as af
10th Septembar, 2023 0.0 < | 3168.47| 207413 5,242.61
A. Equity Share Capital Amgunt (in Rs. Lakhs)
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 Changes in equity share Balance as at 31st
capital during the year March, 2023*
pursuant to Scheme of
Arrangement*
5.00 29% 66 304 .66
B. Other Equity Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Equity component of Reserves and surplus Total
compound financial Sacurities Capital | Retained
instruments Pramium Reserve| earnings
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 - - 1.4 1.4
Profit’iLogs) for the year . - 1.381.25 158125
Other Comprehensive Income for
the year - - (14.28) {14.28)
Total Comprehensive Income for
the Year = . 1,366.97 1,366.97
Addition during the year 0.01 3,168.47 . JER48
Balance as af 31st March, 2023" 0.0 116847 1,368.88 4 53736

*Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangemeant (Refer Mote No. 48)
Significant Accounting Policies and ather Notes 1-47
These notas form an integral part of these financial stataments

In term of our report attached

For K.L.Wyas & Company

Chariered Accountants

Firm Regn. Mo, D03289C For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Himanshu Sharma T.H Unnd Racof Razak Dhanani
Pariner Direchor Director

M. No. 402560 DIN. (0O0Ta237 DI No. 00174654
Plage: Indore Arpita Jain Kamya Jain

Date; 06-12-2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretany
Mote-1

Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial slatements are as given below
These accounting policies have been applied consistendly to all periods presented in the financial slatements,

Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cument/non-current ciassification.
Anasset s current when it is:

+  [Expectedto be realized or intended to sold ar consumad in normal operating cycla;

*  Hald primarily for the purpose of trading;

+  [Expectedto be realized within twalve months after the reportng period; or

+  Cash or cash equivalent enless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o sattie a liability for at laast twalve

months after the reparting period.,
All other assets are classified as non-current. A liability is current when:

Itis expecied to be setfled innommal operating cycle;

«  Itisheld primarity for the purpose of trading;
Itis due to be seftled within twelve months afier the reporting period; or

»  There is no unconditional right fo defer settiement of the Eability for af least twelve months after the reporting
perniod.

All other liabilities are classifled as non-current.

Deefierred tax assatsiiabiliies are clagsified as non-curment.

Property Plant & Equipment

Initial recegnition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment’s recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the mem will flow o the company and the cost of the Hem can be measured reliably.

fterns of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured af cost less accemulaied depreciation/amortization and
accumulated mmpairment losses. Cost includes expendilure that is directty aliributable 1o bringing the asset,
borrowing cost, inclusive of non-refundable taxess duties, to the bocation and condition necessary for it fo be capabie
of operating in the manner intended by management.

‘When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized separataly.

items of spare paris, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meed the definition of Property, Plant and
Equipment are capitalized.
Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditura is recognized as an increase in the camying amaount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits derving from the cost incurred will flow fo the enterprise and the cost of the item can be
measured refiabiy.

The costof replacing part of an tem of property, plant and eguipmeant is recognized in the carnving amount of the ifem if
it iz probable that the future economic benefits embedied within the part will flow to the Comgpany and its cost can be
rmeasured reliably, The carnying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of
Property, Plant and Equipment are recogrized in poofit or loss as incurred,

DE recognition

Property, Flant and Equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are expecied from their use or
upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an idem of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparng the proceads from disposal with the carrying amount of property. plant and equipment, and are recognized
in the statemen! of profit and loss

Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation of each part of anitem of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in profitor loss on a Wnitten Down
Yalue Method over the estimated useful lives as prescribed in Schedule 1l of Companies Act, 2013, except in respect
of the following categories of assels, in whose case the Bfe of assets had been re-assessed as under based on
technical evaluation, taking into account the nature of asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating
conditions of the assel. past history of replacement. anficipated technological changes, manufaciurer’s wamranties
and maintenance suppor.

Class of Assets Usaful Life
Aszale constructed onleased premises. Over the laase period

Leasehold lands are amortized over the lease term unless it is reasonably certain that the Company will obtain
awnershap by the end of the lease term,

Freehold andis nol depreciated.

Deprecation on additions fa/deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro- rata basis fromiup 1o the
date onwhich the assetis available for use/disposed.

¥here it is probable that fulure economic benefits deriving from the cost imcurmed will flow {o the enterprise and the
ozl of the item can be measwred reliably, subsequent expendiiure on a PPE along-with its unamoriized depreciable
arnount is charged off prospactively over the ravised useful life determined by tachnical assassmant.

In circurnstance, where a property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the property are written
offin the same period,

Mon-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale

Mon-cument assets (or disposal groups) ane classified as held for sale if their camying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than theowgh continuing wse and a sale is considered highly probable.
They ara measured al the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs 1o sell, except for assets such as
deferred fax assels, assels ansing from employes benefits, financial assets and confractual rights under insurance
contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.

An impairment lnss is recognized for any initial or subsegquent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to fair valee
less cosis to sell. A gain ks recognized for any subsequent increasas in fair value less costs to sell of an asset (or
disposal group), but nat in excess of any cumulatiia impaiment loss previously recognizad. Again or loss not
pravioushy recognized by the date of the sake of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognized at the date of
de-recognition. Mon-cument assets (ncluding those that are part of & disposal group) are not depreciated or amordized
while they are classified as held for sale. Inferest and other expenses attributable fo the liabilites of a disposal group
clagsified as held for sale continue to be recognized.

Mon-current assels classified as hald for sale and the assels of a disposal group classified as hald for sala are
prasented separately from the ather assets in the balance sheet, The liabilites of a disposal group classified as held
for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet,

Capital work-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct kabaor, any other costs direcily atinbutable to
bringing the assats to tha location and condition necassary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intendad by
managerment and borrowing costs.

Expenses direclly attributable to construction of properly, plant and equipment incurred till they are ready for their
intended wse are identified and allocated on a systemalic basis on the cost of related assets.

Deposit worksicost plus condracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of acoount received from the
contractors.

Intangible assets and intangible assets under development Initial recognition and measuremeant

An imangible asset is recognized if and only if it i& probable that the expectad future economic banadits that ane
atiributable 1o the asset will ow to the company and the cost of the assel can be maasured reliably,

Intangeble asssts that are acguired by the Company, which have finile ussful lives, are recognized al cost
Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amorization and accumulated mpairment kosses. Cost
includes any directly atiributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assats ready for its intended use.

Subsaquent costs

Subsequant expenditura is recognized as an increasa in the carrying amount of the asset whan it is probabile that
future economic benefils deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be
measured refiably.

Derecognition

L. An ip1aﬂ?ih-le asset is derecognized when no fulure economic benefits are expected from thedr use or upon ther
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disposal. Gains and losses on dispasal of an fem of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceads
from disposal with the carmying amount of intangeble assets and are recognized in the staterment of profil and koss,

Amortization

Intangibde assets having definite e are amortized on Written Down Value method in their useful lives. Useful life of
compuier software is estimated at fve yvears. If life of any infangible assef is indefinile, then i i not amortized and
tested for Impairment at the reporting date.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs thal are direclly atinbutable to the acquisition, constrechioniexploration development or srection of
qualifying asssts are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use. Juslifying assets are aszets which take a substantial period of ime 1o get ready for their intended use or
sale. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceasas whan substantiafly all the activites nacessary o prepara the qualifying
agsels for theirintended uses are complets

All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue as and when incurred.

Bomowing costs consist of (a) interest expense caloulated using the effective inferest method as described in Ind AS
109 = 'Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS
116 - ‘Leases’ (c) exchange differences arising from foraign currency borrowings to the extent that they are ragarded
as an adjustment 1o interest costs and {d) olher costs thal an entily iIncurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Income eamed on temporary investment of the bormowings pending thesr expenditure on the qualifying assets is
deducted from the bomowing costs efgible for capitalizafion.

Investment in Subsidiary, Associate & Joint Ventura

Company has opted to show investments in Subsidiary, Associates & Joint Ventura at cost. Dividend from these is
recognized as and when right o receive is established,

impairmant loss IS recognized as per Ind AS 38,
Inventories

Stock of Food and Beverages and stores and operating supplies are carmied at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Gostincludes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventonies o their
prasent location and condition, including dufies and taxes (other than those refundable). Cost ks detarmined on
Weighled Average Basis, Costs of purchased inventory are datermined after deducting rebates and discounts, Net
realizable value is the esbmated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completon
and the estimated costs necessarny to make the sale:

The diménution in the walue of cbsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is ascertained on review and
provided for,

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivadent in the balance sheel comprise cash al banks and cash on hand and shor- lerm deposils
with an oniginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value,

Government Grants

Government grants that compensate the company for the cost of asset are recognized inibially as defered income
when there is reazonable assurance that they will be received and the Comgany will comphy with the condiions
associated with the grant and are recognized in profit or loss on a syslematic basis over the useful life of the related
assal, Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognized over the period in which the
related costs are incurred and are deducted from the related expenses.

Provisions and confingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to seftle the
obligation. If the effect of the ime value of money is material, provisions ane determined by discounting the expectad
future cash flows at & pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the rizks
specific o the liabdity. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the paszage of time is recognized
asafinanca cost,

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration reguired 1o selile the presant
obligation at reparting date, taking into aceountthe risks and uncerdainties surrounding the obligatian,

When some or all of the economic benefits required 1o saite a provision are expected to be recovered from a thard
party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is vitually certain ihat resmbursement will be received and the

amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating io a provision is presested in the statement
of prodit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent llab#ties are possible obligations that anse from past events and whose existance will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the Company
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estmated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a confingent liabdity, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefifs is
remate. Contingent liabilites are disclosed an the basis of judgment of the managementindepandant experts. Thase
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management esbmate,

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence wil be confirmed only by the
OCCUMEnCe o non-occeEmences of ane or more uncerain fulure events not wholly within the controd of the Company.
Contingent assats are disclosed in the financial statements when infiow of econonic banefits is probable on the basis
of judgmeant of managemant. Thase are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected
in the: financial stataments.

Foreign currency fransactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction
firzt qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assais and liabilities danominated in foresgn cumrencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates
of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on sattiemeant or translation of moneary items arne
recognized in profit orloss in the vear in which it anses,

Mon-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are franslated using the exchangs
rate al the date of the transaction.

Revenue Recognition

The Company follows Ind A% 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ which introduces the five-step model
described as follows: -

1. Identify the contract with a customer.

2. ldentify the separate performance obligations in the contract.

3. Determine the transaction Prica.

4. ABocate the transaction price to the separate performance obligations.

5. Recognize revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satished,

Revenue from operations:

The Company denves revenues primanty from sale of rooms, food and beverages and allied services relating to hotel
operations.

Revenue is recognized upon transéer of control of promised products or services ko customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration we axpect to recaive in exchange for those products or senices,

The Company prasents revenues net of indirect taxes in statamant of Profit and loss.
Trade receivables and Contract Balances

The company recognizes conlract 25515 on an amounl equals to consideration related to goods and services already
transferred 0 customers when the nght fo receive such consideration is conditioned upon something other than
passage of time.

Uneonditional right to receive consideration are recognized as trade receivable.
Trade raceivable and contract assets are subject to impairmant as par Ind AS 108 Financial Instruments’.

The company recognizes amount aleady raceived from customer against which transfer for goods and services are
not made as contract liability.

Interest Income

For all financial instruments measured at amorized cost and interest-bearing financal assets classified as fair valus
through ciher comiprehensive income, interest income is recorded wsing the effective interast rate [EIR). The EIR is
the rate that exacthy discounts the estimated futura cash raceipts ovar the expactad life of te financial instrument or a
shorter period, whare approprale, to the net carmying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual lerms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, caf and simiar options) but does not consider the expected credit
lnssas. Inferestincome iz incheded in other income in the statement of profif or loss.

Dividend

Dividend Income is recognized when the Companys right to recaiva is established which generally occurs whan the
shareholders approve the dividend,

Qther Income

Liher Income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when increase i fubure economic benefits related fo an
increaseinan assetop a decreasa of a liability has arizen that can be measured reliably.

Employea Banefits Short Term Banefit

Shor-term employea benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
SErvice i provided,
A liability is recognized for the amount expectad to be paid under performance related pay if the Company has a

present legal orconstructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employes and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

Post-Employment benafits

Employee benefit that are payable after the complation of employmant are Post-Employmant Benefit (other than
termination banef). These are of two typs;

Defined contribution plans

Defined contnbution plans are those plans inwhich an entity pays fixed contribution to separate entities under the plan
and will have no legal or constructive abligation to pay further amounis to employee in future under the Plan. Provident
Fund and Employee State Insurance are Defined Contribution Plans in which company pays a fived contribution and
will have no further abligation

Defined benefit plans
Adefined beneht planis a post-employment bensfit plan other than a defined confribution plan.

Company pays Gratuity as per provisions of the Gratuity Act, 1972, The Company's net obligation in respectof defined
benefit plans is calculaied separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benedit that employees have
garmad in relum for their senice in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its presant
value, Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assels are deducted. The discount rate is
based on the prevailing market vields of Indian government securibes as at the reporting date that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in the same cumency in which the
benafits ara axpactad to ba paid.

The calculation is parformed annually by a qualified actuary using the projectad unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a liability 10 the company, the present value of liability is recognized as provision for employes
benefit. Any actuanal gains or losses are recognized in OC! in the peniod in which they anse

Long Term Employee Benefit

Benafits underthe Company's lesve encashment constibute other long term employvee benefits. Lesve Encashmentis
datarmined hasad on the available leave entitiemant at the end of the year.

Incarme Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Incoms lax expense s recognized in profit or loss except to
the extent thal i relates 1o ilems recognized directly in olher comprebensive incoms: or equity, @ which case 15 the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in OCE or direclly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expecied fax payable on the taxable income for the vear, using tax rales enacted or substantively
enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
Current income taxes are recognized under ‘Income fax payable' net of payments on account, or under “Tax
receivables’ where there is a debil balance, Current tax assets and current tax ligbilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable night to sef ofi the recognized amounts and there is an imtention to settle the asset and the liabdity
on anet basis,

Deefiarred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences batweaan the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for inancial reperting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes, excepl
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when the defarrad incorme tax arizas from the initial recognition of goodwill, an asset or liability in a fransaction that is
noda business combination and affects neither accounting nor laxable profits or kess at the fime of the ransaction

Deferred 1ax is measured at the tax rates that are expectsd fo be applied o temporary differences when they reverse,
based on the [aws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporiing date. Deferred Lax assets and
liabilities ara offset if there is a legally enforceable fght to offset current tax liabiliies and assedz, and they relate to
income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxabse entity, or on differant tax antities, but they intend to
setile current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis ortheir tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneausly,

A deferred tax asset is recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that fulure taxable profits will be available aganst
which the iemporary difference can be ulilized. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at each reporling date and are
raduced to tha extant that it is no longer probabla that the related tax benefit will be realized.

MAT (Minimurn Alternata Tax) is recognized as an asset onfy whan and to the extent it is probable evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax and will be able to utlize such credit during the specified period. In the year in
which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized a5 an asset, the said asset is created by way of 8 credit fo the
Statement of Profit and loss and is inchuded in Deferred Tax Assais, The Company reviews the same at each balance
sheat date and if required, writes down the carrying amount of MAT cradit entitlament o the exdent there i no longer
probable that Company will be able 1o absorb such credit during the spacified period,

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same time that the liability to
pay the related dividend is recognized

Leases as Lesses

Ind AS 116 - Leasas, has bacome applicable effactive annual reporting period baginning April 1. 2018, The Compary
has adopted the standard beginning Apnl 1, 2018, using the modified refrospective approach for transdion

Accordingly, the company has not restated the comparative information. Further, in respect of leases that were
classified as operating leases applying Ind AS 17 there i no impact on Opening Retained Eamings.

Al the date of commencement of the lease. the Company recognizes a right-of-use assel ("ROU and a
corresponding lease liability for all lzase arrangaments in which it s a lessee, axcept for leases with a term of twalve
months o less (shorl-tarm leases) and low value leases. For these shorl-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a siraight-line basis over the termof the leass.

Lease confracts may confain both lease and non-lease components. The Company allocates payments in the
contract o the lease and non-lease components based on their relative stand-alone prices and applies the lease
accounting moded only tolease componenis.

The right-of-use assets are inifially recognized &t cost, which comgnises the mdial amount of the lease abdty adjusted
for initial direct costs incurmed, lease payments made at or before the commencement date, any assel restoration
abligation, and less any lease incentivas recaived. They are subsequantly measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of- use assels are also adjusted for any re-measurement of lease
liabilities. Unless the Company is reasonably certain fo obtain ownership of the leased assets or renewal of the leases
at the end of the lease term, recognized right-of-use assels are depreciated io a residual vabee over the shorter of their
astimated useful life or leaze term.

The beaze liabilify is mdially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be mads over the [ease term. The
lzase payments include ficed payments {including ‘in-substance fixed' payments) and variable lease paymants that
depend on an index or a rate, less any lease incentives recewvable. ‘In-substance fixed’ payments are payments that
may, in form, contain vaniability but that, in substance, are unavoidable, In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate
irmplicitin thie lease is not readily deterniinable.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as an expense in the percd over
which the event or condifion that tfriggers the payment occurs. In respect of vanable lsases which guarantee a
rrilrirmaem amount of rent over the lease Lerm, the guaranteed amount is considered to be an ‘in-substance fixed’ lease
payment and included in the inifial calculation of the lease liability, Payments which are ‘in-substance fixed are
charged againstthe lease liability.

Impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assels are reviewed at each reporting date to defermene
whether there is any indication of impairment considening the provisions of Ind AS 36 “Impairment of Assets’. If any
such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount s estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generatimg unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal and is
value in use. In assessing value in usa, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their presant value using a
pre-lax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the timea value of money and the risks spacific (o the
assel. For the purpose of impairment festing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets thal generates cash inflows from continuimg use that are langely independent of the cash
inflows of othar azsats orgroups of azsats (the "cash-generating unit”, or “CGLUT).

An impairment boss s recognized if the camying amount of an asset or its GG exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recogmized in profit or koss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are
reduced from the carrying amounts of goodwill of that CGLU, if any and then the assels of te CGL.

Impairment losses recognizad in prior pariods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decraased or no longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determans the recoverabls amount, Anmpairment 1055 15 reversed only o the extent that the assel's carnng amount
does not exceed the camying amount that woukd have been determined, net of depreciation or amortizaton, if no
impairment lozs had been recognized.

Operating Segments

In accordance with ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment information
are identfied on the basis of internal reports used by the Company's Management 10 allocate resources to the
segments and assess their parformance. The Board of Direclors 5 collactively the Company's ‘Chiel Oparating
Decision Maker' or 'CODM' within the meaning of Ind AS 108, For managemeant purpass company is arganized into
miajor operating actwity of hotelienng in India. The indscators wsed for mternal reporting purposes may evohve in
connection with performance aszessment measwres put in place.

Dividends

Dindends and mtenim dividends payabde o 3 Company's shareholders are recognized as changss in equaly in the
pariod inwhich they are approved by the sharehotders’ meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.

Material Prior Peried Errors

Material prior peniod emrors are comected retrospectively by restaling the comparative amounts for the prior periods

presented in which the emor occurred. If the ermor occurmed before the earliest prior period presented, the opening
balances of assets, liabilites and aquity for the earliest prior pariod prasentad, are restatad.

Earnings Per Shara

Basic eamings per equity share is compuied by dividing the net profit or loss atiributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weightad average number of aquity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per egquity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of
the Cornpany by the weighted avarage number of equity shares conssdered for dariving basic earnings per aquity
share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
diluiive potential equily shares

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS-T ‘Staterment of cash
flows.

Financialinstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one enfity and a financial Kability or edquity
instrument of anather entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets ara recognized initially at fair value plus or minus, inthe case of financial assats not recorded at fair
value through profilor loss, ransaction costs that are atiributable 1o the acquisition or issue of he financial assel,
Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A'dabinstrument is maasured at tha amorized costif both the following conditions are met:

(a} The asszeiis held within a business moda! whose objective is to hold assets for collecting confractual cash flows,
and

(b Contraciual terms of the asset give rse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymenis of principal and
interast {SPPI) on tha principal amaount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial asseis are subzeguently measured at amorfized costusing the EIR method.
Arnortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss, The losses arising
from impairment are recognized in the profitorloss, This category generally applies o trade and other receivables
Debtinstrument at FVTOC! (Fair Value through OCI)

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met;

(a) Theobjectiveof the business mode is achieved both by collecting confractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

(b The assel's contractual cash flows represent SPP

Dbt instrumants includid within the FVTOC] catagory are measurad initially as well as at each raporting data at fair
value, Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI, However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain orboss in the profit and loss. On derecognition of the assst,

cumutative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest eamed
whilst holding FVTOCH debiinstrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt ingirument at FYTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria fior
categorization as atamoriized cost or as FVTOC, i classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise mests amortized cosi or FVTCC!
criteria, as al FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing S0 reduces or eliminates a measuremant or
recognition imconsistency (referred 1o as accounting mismatchiDebt nstruments included within the FVTPL
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the profit and koss,

Equity investments

Al equity investmenis in entiies other than subsidianes. associalas and joint ventures are maasurad at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for frading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the
Company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOC or FVTRL.

The Company makes such election on an instrument by mstrument basis. The dassfication is made on inital
recogniton and is imevocable,

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instruments,
exciuding dividends, are recognized in the QCI. There is ne recycling of the amounts from OC] 1o PEL, even on sale of
invesiment However, the company may transfer cumulative gain of loss within the equity.

Equity mstrumenis included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
profit and koss.

Equity inwesiments in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures are measured af cost.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, 2 part of & financial asset or part of 3 Company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognized {i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

«  Thernghts {oreceive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

»  The Company has transferred its nghs o receive cash flows from the assel or has assumed an obligation 1o pay
the recaived cash fiows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement. and
gither () the Company has transfemed substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor refained substantialy all the risks and rewards of the aszet, but has transferred contral
ofthe assel.

Impairment of financial assels

In accordance with Ind-A&5 109, the Company apples expecied cradit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
racognition ofimpairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposura:

Financial asseis that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cosi e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits. trade recaivablas and bank balanca,

Trade recefvables or any confractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from fransactions
that arewithin the scope of Ind A5 115,

Coantmued o rexl page,
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Lease Receivahles under Ind AS 116, Movement in Deferred Tax Asset/Liability For the Period ended 30th September, 2023 Amount {In Rs, Lakhs)
Loan Commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL. Particulars Opening Balance | Recognized in Recognized | Closing Balance
The Company follows 'simpified approach’for recognition ofimpairment loss allowance on; As on 01.04.2023 profitorloss |  in OCHEquity | As on 30.09.2023
Trace recaivables or contract assets resullng from ransactions within the scope of Ind AS 115, fthey do not contain a significant financing companent g:;:::;ﬁ:ﬁ::; s 1T AcL 1901 150 375 7 5290
Trade receivables or confract assets resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind &5 115 that contain a significant financing component, if the Company apofies practical expedient to ignone Depreciation on fixed assets S 441 iTﬂ- n:E.I?E] e 435;:-5
saparafion of time value of maney, and Right of Uise Assels (Mel of Lease Liabillies) - - - -
The application of simplified approach does notrequire the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance basad on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. | | on cash Flow hedge reserve E L : i
right from its indtial recognition. Security deposi (Assels) ) } I }
For recognifion of imgairment koss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credif isk sincz initial recognition. | | Leasehold Land - . . .
|f cradit risk has not increasad significantly, 12-month ECL is used fo provide for impairment loss. Howewar, if cradit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsaquent period, | | Unabsarbed Loss Carried Forward 17 {1.23) ) -
credil quality of the instrument improves such that thees is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts lo recognizing impairent koss allowance || geners 113 {0.48) ; 065
based on 12-month ECL Total Deferred Tax Assets 488.06 432 0.23 492,61
231.2. Financial liabilities Deferred tax Liabilities:
Initial racognition and measurement Others 1.1 {0.69) . 1.02
All fmancial liabilities are recognized ai fair value and in case of loans, net of direcily aftributable cost, Fees of recurring nature are direclly recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance Mﬂ'?”m 5'“:““ E E , =
et Unrealized Gain on MF - - - -
Transaction cost on bormowings - = 3 a
5 t i
F'“mr::nh'r;mmmwed at amorbzed cost using the effective interest mathod. Amartized cost is caloulated by taking ink tany di i i isifi d tenial fotel Defeiced Tex Lish e LT 0 . 1
inanciad liabilibes are cam amorbzed cosl using e in meiho ortzed costis cakoulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and any ma Net Deferred Tax(LiabilitylAssets 48635 501 0.23 49159
transaction that are any integeal part of the EIR. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheei date, the camying amounts approximate fair value due to the short = kR A
raturity of these instruments. 6. Other non-current assets
A Amaund (in Bs, Lakhs)
R Particul As at 30th § ber, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023
A financial liabibty 15 derscognized when the obligation under the Bability is discharged or cancalied or exgpires. When an existing financial liabibty 15 replaced by another from the same lender on - SIS - : il s h,
substantialy different terms, orthe terms of an existing liabity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is ireated as the derecognition of the criginal liabiéty and the recognition Capital Advances 1,159.32 75200
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Electricity Deposit & Other Deposits 90,38 B5.55
Derivative financial instruments Total 1,248.70 B17.35
The Company uses forwards fo mitigate the nsk of changes in interest rales, exchange rates and commeodity prices. Such dervative financial instruments arz initially recognized i fair vakes on the R&i‘?ﬂfg@f“t b “'rﬂ‘- Seheme of Arangement (Refer Nete Ba, 46}
dafe on which a derivative confract is entered into and are also subsequently measured at fair value. Derivatives are camied as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financal s el
liabilities when the fair value is nagative. Any gains of [osses ariging from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly io Statement of Profit and Loss, except for the effactive portion of | CURRENT ASSETS
cash flow hedges which is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income and later to Statement of Profit and Loss when the hedged ftem affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjusimentfa | 7 |-ventories Amount (in Rs, Lakhs)
hadged forecast ransaction subsequently results in the recognition of & non-financial assets or non-financal liability. '
Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023
Hedges that meet the criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for as follows: Valued 3l costor NRV whichevar s 1o55 & certfied by e
% Gashfiowhedge Operaling Supplies W95 3304
The Company designates derivative contracts or nen-derivative financial assets | liabilities as hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of movement in interest rates and foreign exchangerates | |5 04 & Baverages 45 55 45 37
fior foraign exchange exposure on highly probable future cash flows attributable o a recognized assed or liability or forecast cash transactions. When a derivative is designated as a cash flow Total 136.50 12641
hedging instrumant, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the dervative is recognized in the cash low hedaing reserve being part of other comprehensive incams, Any ineffective :
portion of changes in the fair value of the denvative is recognized immediatety in the Staterment of Profit and Loss. If the hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, | pisclosure As per Ind AS 2, Inventories
then hedge acoounting is discontinued prospectively. i the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in Biiniait 51 o izad s is o
cash flow hedging reserve till the period the hedge was effective remains in cash fiow hedging reserve until the undarying transaction occurs. The cumulative gain or loss previously {f): Ao, of Imeantenss aacogrised 45 sxpanss during e yaar I ax under: Armount (In Rs, Lakhs)
recognized in the cash fow hedging reserde s transfarred 1o the Staterment of Profit and Loss upon the occurrence of the underlying transaction, If the forecasted transaclion is no longer Barticulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023*
expecied to ocour, then the amount accumulztad in cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified in the Staterment of Profit and Loss, Operating Suppies TRER 583,19
b} FairValueHedge Food & Beverages 422 66 RS 56
Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are designaled and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. if the hedging Tatal 575.90 1,139.17
relationship no longer mests the criteria for hadge accounting, the adstment 1o the carmdng amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amortized to Statement “Froatatad surmor 16 e St of A pesncart rer Moo 1o 423
of Profit and Loss over the period of maturity, '
24,  The company discloses cerlain financial information both including and exchuding exceptional ilems, The presentation of infarmation excluding exceptional ilems allows a better understanding of | 8 Current Financial Assets: Trade Receivables o P ]
the underlying operating performance of the company and provides consistency with the company's internal management reporting. Exceptional tems are identified by virbee of ether their size or
nature s as to faciitate comparison with prior periods and to assess underlying frends in the financial perfiosmance of the company. Exceplional tems can inchude, but are not restricied to, gains Fanlmm_ As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023"
and losses on the disposal of assets/investments, impairment charges, exchange gainfoss on long tarm borowings! assets and changes in fair value of derivative contracts. A. Trade Recaivables Considered good- Sacurad (A) -
: ; : X Total (A} - .
Major Estimates made in preparing Financial Statements Useful life of erty, plant and equipment
L FAEPNEND s PrRpRily; Fhalim; e Y _ B. Trade Receivables Considered good- Unsecured 734.86 194.02
The estimated ussful ife of propery, plant and equipment is basad on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factars (such as the \5es Provsion Toe doubing debis - -
stability of the industry and known technologica! adwances) and the bevel of maintenance expenditures required o obiain the expected future cash Rows from the asssat. Tut-nl.[E} 33406 194.02
LUsedul Be of the assets other than Plant and machinery are decided in accordance with Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013, C. Trade Recaivable which have significant increase in credit risk 8 41 B4
The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the usaiul ke of property, piant and equipment, and are adjusted prospectivaly, if appropriate. Dthars
Leasas Less: Provision for doubtiul debts (.41} (B.41)
Ind A3 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable peniod of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such oplion is reasonably Total (C) - e - .
certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expectad lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and there by assessas whether it is reazonably certain that any options to extend or terminate D. Trade Receivables - credi impaired >
the contract will ba exercsad. In evaluating the lease tarm, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs refafing fo the Total (D) = :
tarmination of the lease and the importance of the underying asset to Company's operations taking into account the location of the underying asset and the availability of suitable altermatives, The Total (A+B+C+D) 334,866 104,02
lease lerm in fulure periods is reassessad bo ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances. "Restaled pursuant fa the Scheme of Arrangement (Refier Note No, 45)
Post-employment benefit plans 8.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule Amount {in R, Lakhis)
Ernployae benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumplions which include morality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning futura devalopmants in discount Particulars Outstanding for followi iods from date of transaction at at 30-09-2023
rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers thal the assumptions used o measure ils obligations are appropriate and docurmented, However, any changes in birsboia L =
thess assumphons may have a matenal impact on the resulting caloulations. LE” “‘:: & “::t:;; 1-2 years 2-3 years "T'_HE-I:; Total
Provisions and contingencies {1} Undesputed Trade receivables - considerad good 310.22 24.54 003 -| 33479
The assessmants undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accondance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assats’. The | [ Undisputed Trade recelvabies - which have significant increasa in credit risk : D : : : :
evaluation of the Ekelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to palential logs. Should circumstances change following M T : Trade R r— r,idl I = 0.07 0.07
unforesseable developments, this likelihood could alter. (i) n!'h:hs[:IUIET mﬂ: SR EER P T _ i . ; ; :
; . : iv) Disputed ' - - - - - - -
Impairment Test of Non-Financial ® E::;Dilmjl;d T::: FE:;: IT;:; ::mja: ﬁ cant increase i cradil fsk
1% - | W 1grHEl | ¥ IL T e - = o = -
The recoverabla amount of invesiment in subsidiary is based on estimates and assumptions regarding in particular the future cash flows associated with the operations of the investes company. o nfw ed Trada Racelvalios = ot imnal gd - : 8 - - -
Any changes in these assumplions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could resultinimpalrmenl (vl) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaire
Total 310.22 24.54 0.07 0.03 334 86
SAYAJI HOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED Less - Allowance for doubtful trade receivables. - - - - : 2
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED I0TH SEPTEMBER 2023 Total 110,22 24 54 0.07 0.03 13486
Mote: 2 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT Amount fin Fis. Lakhe) Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)]
' i L
T Brcas Block T Py e Mot book vaiue Particulars Lﬂutsxnlng fn;:::u:lng p-u:'l:ds from dat-u:‘;m:ﬁn; as a;:'l-ﬂ!—!ﬂ!! I
As at Additions | Deletions/ | As at Upto Forthe Year | Deletions/ Upto As at As at E““ Mh" . :‘ =| ek ynars yoars “;“ | Toia
01.04.2023 2023-24 | Adjustment | 30.09.2023 |  31,03.2023 2023-24 Adjustment | 30.09.2023 | 30.09.2023 | 31.03.2023 it - yours
Tangible assets: 1i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 120.0 3.85 . 0.03 = 19359
Fraahoid Land 7 3484 = 7 G4 4 : = 263484 2 634 B4 tii} Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk . .
Laasahold Land 7 44 2 44 2 5 5 2 44 7 44 {iii} Undiisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - . 0.03 - - 0.03
Bulldings 6,026.15 . 6,026.15 4,821 46 81.55 450301 142514 | 120460 {iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good =
Plant and Equipment 1,801.58 2,98 1,904.57 1617.75 26 .44 1,644.19 260,36 28383 i) Disgputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk -
Fumiture & Fixtures 3,365,530 210 . 3.367.60 3,225.19 2485 325005 117.55 140,31 ivi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired . . - . = -
Sanvice Equipment 409 25 214 - 411.40 296,58 253 - 4. 12,50 12,68 Tetal 190,01 3858 0.03 0.03 = 194.02
Vehicies 122.00 2 ~ 122.00 1374 0.44 r 114.22 [ B.22 | ||Less - Allowance for doubtful trade recaivablas, . . - - . .
Computars 34503 3.58 - 348.62 22141 247 - 12388 24.74 2362 Total 190.01 3.95 0.03 0.03 -| 194,02
Total 14,806.80 10.82 14,817.62 10,496.17 137.99 -| 1063416 | 418346 | 431083 | | Spooed nursusntto the Schame of Arangament (Rafer Nots No. 46)
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs} | 8. Cash and Cash Equivalents Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Gross block reciation/Amortization Net book value Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023°
As at Additions Deletions/ As at Upto For the Year Deletions/ Upto As at As at Cash an Hand 935 533
01.04.2022 Adjustment |30.09.2022 | 31.03.2022 2022-23 Adjustment | 30.09.2022 | 30.09.2022 | 31.03.2022 = T :
n ances with Ban
Tangible assels:
ok Land o Fd 84 S B a4 e el | 263054 In currentﬁ.!:::ull.lnt.s With Scheduled Banks 122.78 100,76
Leasehald Land 244 5 : 244 3 : i : 244 244 | |[!mvestmentin Liquid Fund : 3
Buildings B,026.15 = B,026.15 4,617.08 101.62 471980 | 120835 | 140817 ||LTotal 132.03 106.43
Plani and Equipmeant 1,899.27 = 1,699.27 156318 32 24 1,545 42 13,85 34609 || Festated pursuant o the Schame of Arrangement (Rafer Nota Na. 45)
Furmiture & Fixturas 33579 25,56 . 336317 3,143 80 3.5 3178.00 18517 18349 10. Current Financial Assets: Loans Sl s L
Sarvice Equipment 405,84 . . 405.84 301 41 247 . 19388 11.96 1443 :
Vehicies 12200 : : 12200 1218 0.80 1 tizee 5,02 oz | |[EMtculars Asat 30l Saptomber, 2034 AS M-d1st March, 235
Compaters 39757 2.33 : 339.90 37T 111 | ataas 2102 19,80 | | | neacurad, Considared gona
Total 14,765.40 28,21 14,793.61 10,136.32 17264 10,308.96 | 448465 | 462008 | ||Staf Advances & Loan 2.3 3.8
Hher loang and advances™
MHote 3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS Less: Receivables credil impaired -
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs] | 1 occ Raceivabie with signifiacnt increasein credil risk . -
Particulars Gross block reciation/Amortization Net book value Total 253 181
As at Deletions/ | As at Upto Deletions/ As at As al Asat || gctated pursuant to Ihe Scheme of Arrangemen {Refer Note No. 46 -
01042023 | MMM ) pgictment |30.09.2023| 01062023 | FOrMYERN | agciment | 30.09.2023] 30.00.2028 | 31832028 [ L e o s
Software & Licances 3252 . . 32 52 30448 092 . .40 112 204 =
Total 1252 = - 3252 30.48 0.92 T a0 142 204 || 11- Current Financial Assets: Other Amount {in Rs. Lakis)
Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023°
Amoumt (i s, Lakhe) ||} Cithars 2.14 1.7
Particulars Gross block reciation/Amortization Net book value Total 214 171
As at . Deletions/ | Asat Upto Deletions/ Upto As at As at “Fiestated pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangament (Refer Nots Mo, 48)
01042022 | AOHONS |y iciment |30.09.2022| or.0d2022 | POV | aciment | 30.09.2022| 30.09.2022 | 31.03.2022
Software & Licances 30.12 : : 30.12 30.12 : 3012 : - || 12. Current Tax Assets (Net) Aok v i Lkl
1ol i = : i Lk : o 2 " | |[Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023
AN Einancil A ot Advance Income Tax (Net of Current Tax Provision) a3 45 54
» Mon-current Financial Assets: ers
Amaurt {in Rs. Lakhs) | [ Tot3l 753 48.54
S R the Schame of A (Rafer Moba Ma. 44)
Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March,2023° s p bkl et b b S bk
Fiwed Deposits Against hen & Bank Guaraniee™ 232 232 13. Other current assets Amounit (in Rs. Lakhs)
T:“Lm S ramonent e e 5 232 232 Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023"
‘Res pursuant o me g angamean ’
“Malurily afler 12 manites & plecges) wih bank against margin money Prepaid Expenses 51,79 24 54
Telephone Deposit - 0.32
5. Deferred Tax assets (net) Nr— Other current assels 0.30 0.30
Amaurt {in Rs. Lakhe) | [ advance to suppliers for goods & services™ 34,93 54,13
il ks B8 #1401 S promber; 2 A 9 310 Bareh I0EY Balance with Govt, authoriies 70.19 12142
On account of Tir'ning Difference in Total 163.21 200,76
EI[.'IEFIE\EB Dizallowed undes 1T, .I!u:[_, 1961 £2.90 4392 *Restatad pursuanl to the Etl'-ame-::fﬁ.rrangan'-anl {Raler Mota Mo, 45)
Depreciation on fixed assels 43906 4417k hdvances o suppliers lor goods & services include advances agains! punchases & sendces which is recesvable in kind in nexl 12 Monlbs & are for busingss purpass,
Right of Uza Assets (Met of Lease Lisbilies) - EQUITY
Life Membership fees 14. Equity Share Capital
- - : Amount En Rs. Lakhs)
Security deposit (Assets
Leasel?;ll:l EEI‘II:I [ :I . : Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March, 2023*
Unabsorbed Loss Carried Forward - 1.23 AMTHOINAED
Others 065 1'13 50,50,000 Equaty Shares of Rs, 10/- each 805.00 a05.00
. . 5,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ each 5.00 5.00
Total Deferred Tax Assets 492 61 488.06 Total 010,00 910.00
Cthers 102 1.1 ISSUED
Prefarence Shares - ' 30,46 605 Equaty Shares of Rs, 10/~ gach 304 66 30466
Unraalized Gaim an MF - - Total 04,66 04.66
Thang3icBiroatl ofv BOMGWNGE - : SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 1.02 1.1 30,46,605 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- aach 304 66 304.66
Net Deferred Tax(Liability)/Assats® 491.58 486.35 Total 104.66 104.66
Amount debited/|Credited) to P&L {5.01) 2441 *Rastated pursuant bo tha Schame of Arrangameant (Rafer Nota Mo, 48)
A nt dabit i cl 2 4 81 Az per NCLT Scheme:-
__mm bt Voo AL - 10.23) (4.81) 1. 30,46 8050 Equety sharas has bean isswad 1o the shamsholders of Sayas Hobals Lid i the sxchanga ralie of 4:23
2 I':’: E"EE :ﬁjimg it ’fl,lrrﬂ”"g EFI'EHEI'FMF Dot vtk b taing vt k- F 25 17% o B st ot eichange S edicalion:cifas 2 Prelirence Shares has been issusd to the Preference shansholders of Sayaji Hotels Lid
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Terms/rights attached to equity shares ; 18 Provisions Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) 28 Employee Benefit Expenses Amount {in Rs. Lakhs)
141 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1 0i- per share. Each Holder of equity shares | | Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
i entitled to one vele pershare, The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed, if September, 2023 |  March, 2023° Ended 30-03-2023 | Ended 30-03-2022
any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehokders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. || Provision for Employee Benefits Salaries, Wages and Allowances 536.98 433.00
During the period ended 30th September 2023, the amount of per share dividand recognised as distribations o equity | Brovision for Gratuity 7038 B3.37 Contribution to PF. and other Funds 36.10 iy
Ehamhdm Wds HE M" [31 Mamh Eﬂl’l. RE H"]‘ L'EE':I'E Encammﬂnln EEB‘:‘ 5??9‘ Wﬂr‘kn‘!ﬁﬁ and Sl‘aff II‘I'E"!TEITE E:‘FE“TEEE ?EE EE.'Q
14.2 Details of Share holders holding more than 5% of Shares are as under:- Amcuntin Rs.) Total 137.18 12416 Workmen and Staff Uniform Expenses 12,65 10.55
mount in Ra.] | o= -
; pursuard to the Scheme of Arangement [Refar ol Mo, 46 Total 29343 434.15
Name Category As at 30th September, 2023 As at 31st March,2023° **The provesion of keave ancashment have baen made on autstanding priviega leave of employeas at the and of yaar and calcuatad an the | “Reslated pursuant fo fhe Scheme of Arangemen [Redar Kote Mo, 4]
% of Shareholding | No of Shares | % of Shareholding | No of Shares || basis of basic pay ol emplovess. Aftrlion rabe laken same as Aclusrial waluation report of gratuity liabd ity 35 Fi ¢
Racof Razak Dhanani | Promoter 8.72% 255,674,00 B.72% 2,65,674.00 i it el
azd nan : fma o i e iz CURRENT LIABILITIES Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
Kayum Eazak Dhanani _ Promuoter 5.40% 1,64,529.00 7.66% 2.34,095.00 19. CurrentFinancial Liabilities: Borrowings ) Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 20-09-2022
Late Sajid Razak Dhanani** | Promoter 12.90% 4,23,567.00 R | et o i L : :
- : Particulars Ag at 30th Az at 31st
Suchira Dhanani | Promoter 20.95% 6.38,360.00 11.24% 3.42.518.00 Semtomber. 2023 | March. 2023 || [tereston Others 174 T
Anisha Raoof Dhanani Promoter 14.26% 4,35,070.00 11.56% 3.64,436.00 g— Finance cost on lease payable & Other Financial Liabilities 273 742
**|Share transmisson |8 pendng n he name of legal hairg) . : e Other expanses .10 (.06
*Restated pursuant to the Schemea of Arangement (Refar Note No. 46) Working capital faciities from Banks 3 2 e mep—— v -
M5 par recards of the company, including s register of sharsholdarsfmembers and ofer daclaraliors recaivad from shereholders regarding Total (A} = =
beraficial interest, the abave sharehalding reprasents both legal and benalicial swneeships af shares., A Unsecured Total 6.57 6.05
. *Reglatad pursuant to the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Mate Mo, 46)
14.3 Details of shares held by Promoters Loans From related parties 204 45 B12.93 .
[Amount in Rs.) Loans From others . . 30 Operating Expenses Amount fin Rs. Lakhs)
As at 30th September, 2023 Tatal (&) 204.45 B12.93 Particulars Far the Half Year | For the Half Year
Mame of Promoters/iPromoter Group Mo.of shares % of Total | % Change during |||/B. Current Maturities of Long-Term Loans” Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022
_ Held Shares the year From Banks E : Stores & Operating Supplies™ 6085 108.13
Late Sapd Razak Dhanani 0.00% : From Financial Insfittions z - Repairs and Maintenance
Anisha Raoof Dhanani 4,35 074.00 14.28% From NBFC 3 ; Building 18.87 30 21
F!'.am.f Razak [-"hi.inﬂni 2,65,674.00 8.72% Total (B) Plant & Machinery 41,38 98.79
Suchilra Dhanani 6,56,360.00 20.95% Grand Total [A+B) 204.45 812.93 Others 28.22 1279
Kayum H;Ek Dhanani 1,64 529.00 240% " || *Restated pursuant 1o the Scheme of Arangemerd [Refar Note Mo, 46 Laundry Expenses 38.23 71631
Azhar Yu Dhanam 1.4’5.?32.["] d B2 - Guest Fliliii up EIFIE-'I'IEIE!S T4 &E.RD
Shﬂ!‘l‘lil‘l‘l Shaikh . 1.04,381.00 3,438, . || 20 Current Financial Lizbilities. Trade Payables Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) | [Cable TV Expenses 500 ¥
Sadiya Raoof Dhanani £7.830.00 2.89% Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Banquet Service expanses 50,80 8017
Saba Raoof Dhanami . BT.340.00 2.5y E!Iﬂ_‘ﬂmhﬂﬁ 2023 March, 2023 Business SUFPM sanvice 183.23 M2 Th
S!.IITrE-'rE Raood D.hEI'IEI'II -E'Ir,ﬂﬂ-q-.ﬂﬂ 2885, Tme F'ﬂ"_l'ﬂb"EE“ ':'H"I'El' lﬂﬂ-efming EHH'ETIEESI" 42‘15 _43."}1
Bipasha Dhanani 6,695.00 0.25% (A) Dues of micro enferprises and small enterprises 1196 18,61 Power and Fusl 367,98 33483
Rafiga Magsocd Merchant 3,022.00 0.10% (B) Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 251.77 204 96 Total 912,46 1,068.43
Mansocr M Memon 17.00 0.00% Total 265.73 223.57 *Restated pursuant 1o the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Note No. 46
Sanya Dhanani 1,26,601.00 4. 15% “Raslated pursuant 1o the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Nale No. 4] "*Stares & cperating supples includes crockeny & cutlery, linen & other consumables efr. _
Zova Dhanani 1,26,601.00 4 15% **Trade pavables are for goods purchasad and sarvces taken during the normal course of business, ***Other Opersting Expanses inciides house keeping & upkeeping expanses, expenses for FAB cperations & club.
Trust 11.00 0.00% : y _ _
Total 22,83 406.00 74 04, _ || 20.1 Additional Information - Ageing of Trade Payable Ansount (in Rs: Lakhs] 3_1 Other Expenses _ Amount (in Rs. Lakhs|
Particulars Forthe Half Year | For the Half Year
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of nts As at 30-09-2023
14.4 Reconciliation ofthe number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :- s g om fue pryame 2 Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022
[Amount in Rs.) | | Particulars I..H.?ihan 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total Lease Rent ) 0.48
Name As at 20th September, 2023 As at 315t March, 2023° T 1‘;‘;; || [Rates & Tores 2317 2482
Number of Shares | Rs, in Lakhs | Number of Shares | Rs. in Lakhs E:f] s Nosy - o 17 ||[Insurance §.72 719
Qutstanding &l the beginning of the year 30,46 605,00 304 66 60,000,00 5.00 (i) Disputed dues - MSME ' ' ' ' Travelling and Conveyance 1.92 .34
Add : Fresh issue dunng the year - - 28,96 605.00 299 66 (iv) Disputed dues - Othars : S : | ||Postage, Telegram and Telephones .31 507
Qutstanding at the end of the year 30,46 605.00 3. 66 30,46,605.00 304 66 Total 24010 25 £7 006 26573 Advertisement and Publicity 8.72 474
"Rrestated pursuant 1o the Schere of Arrangement (Reder Noti No. 46) Legal & Professional 19.45 7.38
o _ _ Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | |Commission & Discount 81.50 £1.35
14.5 Preference Share Capital issued by the company are treated as Compound Financial Instrumants in terms of Ind AS Dsianding for leliowl s irom doe-date of s As at 31-03-2023° = _
32- Financial Instrument: Presantation. Accordingly same is classified as other eguity and borowings. Necessary i = SR PR Yo A U s i F'nntlr!g and Stationery 6.20 6.13
disciosures are given innoeno. 15816 Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2-3years | Morethan 3years| Total || |Conation 0.7 064
15 Other E 1 year Credit Card Commission 20,28 18.71
r Equity (Asmauntin Rs. Lakhs) || (i) MSME 18,61 : . | 18g1 |||Other Expense 0.7 0.36
Particulars Note No. As at 30th As at 315t (i) Others 197 .20 2M 0.47 458 20496 |||Auditors’ Ramuneration
September, 2023 | March, 2023* ||| (iii) Disputed dues - MSME : - . Statulory audil 1.00 (143
Equity Component of Cummutative Preference Shares 15.1 0.01 0.0 (iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - Certification other matlers - -
Sacurities Premium Raserve 152 . . Total 215,81 2.1 0.47 4.58 22357 Excess!Shor Provision 5 3
Capital Res 15.4 316847 316847 Tender Fees Expenses 39.51 =
Tnf;l Brva 5 24261 453738 20.2 Deataits of dues 1o micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 The principal amount and the | [Total 216.54 170.32
LR T il interast due theron remaining unpaid o any suppéer as atthe yvear end: 5
*Restated pursuant bo the Scheme of Arrangament (Refer Mobe No, 46) Amount {in Rs. Lakhs] TR st s vm s Sl Amangersant fFUst: il 16, A2
{Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs) || Particulars As at 30th As at 31st 32 Eamings Per Share -
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st September, 2023 | _ March, 2025° || “"“':‘”‘:: "'I:::r:‘““ E": ‘"; "‘:]' “:lfr*“'“]
September, 2023 March, 2023° |1/ brincipal amount due to micro and small enterprises 13,96 1861 el Er:rud M; Er:u d:‘-ﬂ:ﬂ-i:ll;l.!
15.1| Equity Component of Compound financial instrument
Dyatin S begiring s - Interest due on above 8]  Amount used as the numerator profit after tax 705.92 627 86
Adkdiion duririg he year {Net of Tees) : a0 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Less: Dridend on Preference Shares & Income Tax Theraon
TEecd dira - MSMED Act, 2006, alongwith the amounts of the payment made fo the Net Profit/{Loss) atfributable to equity share holders 705.92 527 86
: s.e uring the year . |}' suppler bayond the appointed day during each accounting year, - h)  Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator
il he L S S L The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making in comguting basic eaming per share 30,46 605 30,46,605
13.2] Securities Premium Reserve payment (which have besn paid but beyond the appointed day during the Add: Potential no. of equity shares that could arise on conversion of
Opening at beginning - year) but withoul adding the interest specified under tha M3MED Act, 2006. - warranis inko equty sharas, - -
Acddition during the year - Total 13.06 18,61 Weighted average number of shares used in computing Diuted
Utiised during the year = Earning per Share 30,46 605 30 46 605
Lnng yea *Restated pursuand to the Schame of Amangement (Refar Hote No. 4] TR B h ’ 0
Closing at end - ;}]- E:m!na w.-; uesiar share 1]
15.3| Retained Earnin 21 Current Financial Liabilities: Other . MINGG FaF Shan
3| Tl i Arwoast {in Hy. Lakha] - Basic 23.17 2061
'D]:l!l.l'!ll'lg A I.}B-glnﬂlﬂg 1'363'EE 1.81 Particulars As at J0th As at M=t . Diluied 2317 061
Addition during e year T, 135145 September, 2023 March, 2023" *Ragiztad pursuant o the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Bale Mo, 46)
Mat acturial Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit plan {0.67) (14.28) Craditors for capital Expenditura .44 66D
Closing at end 2 074.13 1 36388 Lease Liabiity Payable " " SAYAJ H[_'ITELS -:Iil_.ll"ul E) LIMITED . o _—
15| Capital Reserve 3 Lease Obligalion - - NOTES TO FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEFTEMBER 2023
Opening at beginning 316847 Prepaid Leass Income 260 447 33 Disclosure As per Ind AS-12 Income Taxes
Addition during the year 316847 Denvative Liabilities - - i} Income Taxrecongnised in statement of profit & loss account. Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Closing at end 316847 316347 Total 9.04 11.07 Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year
Total Other Equity 5,242,651 4.537.36 *Restated pursuant o the Scheme of Arangement (Reder Nate No. 46) Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-08-2022
*Rastatad pursuant bo the Scheme of Arrangement (Reafer Mabe o, 48} Current Tax Expenses
Terms/rights attached to preference shares ; 22 Provisions Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) Cu_ﬂﬂnl yaar _ 23513 210.71
155 That Financial year 2022-23 company had issued 8, 10 % Curmulative Redeemable Praferencs Shares of Rs, Particulars As at 30th As at 31st flusihiant for sacler yesr
100/ each pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement, September, 2023 |  March, 2023 || [Total current Tax expenses 235.13 210.71
15.6 That above shares are io be redeamed within 5 years from the date of allotment. Provision for Employee Benefits Deferred Tax Expenses {5.01) .10
o : ; ; . | [Provision for Gratuity 15 44 458 Total Income fax expenses 230.12 2.8
15.7 These shares are in the nature of compound financial instremenis. And so they are bifurcaled into equity and liabdty : ]
component in accordance with Ind AS 32, Equity component is computed a3 below: L eave Encashmant - - i} Incometax recognised inother comprehansive income
o Ao R ]| [Benus 5755 3877 Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
sk i T ——— 0814 5415 Particular For the Half Year Ended 30-03-2023 | For the Half year ended 30-09-2022
Add: Securities Premium on issue - “Restated pursuant fo tha Scheme of Amangement [Raker Nats No. 48] Benefit tax tax [Benefit fax
Less: Liability component (Present value of Contractual Cash Quifiows) 46295 -Net actuarial gainloss on defined (050 {0.23) (0,67} {%.04) 2.28 (6.76)
Add: Addition during the year 805 benefit plan
Equity Component 346.00 A% o T LAl Res e Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | [-Changes in cash flow hedge reserve
. ; : Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate: Amount (in Rs. Lakhs]
15.8 Details of Share holders holding mere than 5% of 10% Cumulative Preference Shares are as under:- September, 2023 March, 2023° e Ty ST Halfl‘l'
Name Category As at 30th September, 2023 As at 315t March, 2023° Provision for current year Tax 30.14 - gt ER3 LN s Lo e oge
. *Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Amangement (Refer Nale Mo, 46) 2
Saba Dhanani Promoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 Tax using company's domestic tax rate 25.17%(P.Y. 25.17%) 735 58 213 66
Azhar Dhanani Promoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 Add/iLess): Earlier Year tax .
Zuber Yusuf Dhanani Promoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 24 Other Current Liabilities A Lo -
. ; = mount (in Rs. Lakhs) | | Add/(Less): Expenses not Allowed in Income Tax - -
Sadiya Dhanani Promoter 12.5% 1 12 5% 1 Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Addi{Less): Defarred Tax Expensa (5.01) 11.10
Kayum Dhanani Promaoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 September, 2023 |  March, 2023" | a1 es) Exempl Income : 3
Akansha Sara Dhanani | Promoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 Advance received from customers 59,10 40.74 Addi{Less): Others (01.45) (3.15)
Sanyz Dhanani Promoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 Statutory Dues B0.60 64,02 Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 230.12 221.81
Suchitra Dhanani Promoter 12.5% 1 12.5% 1 Ofners 0.50 0.50 Effective Rate Of Tax 24.58% 26.11%
*Restated pursuant o the Scheme of Arrangamant [Refer Note Mo, 46) Tntﬂ : - pr n T 20020 Lt 34 Disclosure as per Ind AS-19, Employes benefits
Ag pear records of the company, including s regisier of sharsholdars'members and ofher declarations racelved from shareholders reqarding Restabed pursaiant to the Scheme of Amangemen! [Reder Nate No. 46} (a) Defined benefit plan
beraficial interest, the sbove sharehaling reprasents both legal and benaficial ownerships af sharas. . ) ) )
: SAYAJ HOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED The present value of the defined benafit obligation and current senice cost were maasured esing the Projectad Unit
15.9 Details of shares held by Promoters are as under:- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER. 2023 Cradit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out ateach balance sheet date. The fallowing table sats out the
Name of PromotersiPromoter Group | No.of shares Held | % of Total Shares | % Change during the year - E . : = : : R status of the funded gratuity plan and the amaounts recognized in the company's financiad statements as at September
Saba Dhanand 1 12.5% - EE Revenue From Operations ) Amount in . Lakhs) ; 3|;|m:3.;123__ G e
Aznar Dhanani 1 125% Particulars For the Hall Year | For the Half Year || =2nges In Present Value of Obligation Sionch s Racbaki
Zuber Yusul Dhanani 1 125% Ended 30-03-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022 || [particulars As at 30-09-2023 | As at 31-03-2023'
Sadiya Dhanani 1 12.5% Sale of Products & Services (Gross) Present value of obligation as on last valuation 7785 66,80
Kayum Dhanani 1 12.5% Raooms 2/057.24 1.851.1 Current Sarvica Cost 6.57 10.75
Akansha Sara Dhanan 1 2% o 10 BV L 15264 || finferest Cost 273 (I
Sanya Dhanan 1 12.5% Other Services 158.58 164 95 Actuarial gainfloss on obligations due to Unexpected Experience 0.90 18.08
Suchitra Dhanan 1 125% Total 3,1595.51 3,145.31 Actuarial gainlloss on obligations due to Other reasan 2 -
*Raslabed pursuant o the Schema of Arangemend [Redar Mole Mo. 46) The effect of change in Foreign exchange rates - -
Total g 100% “Re : : - -
— - vanug from ofhers senices nclades incoma from cub, reral income and ncome rom bangueal servica e Benefits Paid 12.33) (23.77)
16 Non-current Liabilities: Borrowings Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | pe oo i Acguisition Adjustment : :
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | | DisposalTransfar of Obligation -
September, 2023 March, 2023* || |Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year || |Curailment cost - .
A, Secured Borrowings Ended 30-03-2023 | Ended 30-08-2022 | | It ment Cost - -
Term Loans Imtarest Earnad 125 128 Other(Unsetlled Liability at the end of the valuation date) - -
From Banks Lease Rent Income on security deposit 1.87 1.67 Present value of obigation as on valuation date 85.82 795
From Financial Instibutions - - Other Mon —Operaling Income 2398 31.99 TR
Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
From NEFC Excess/(Short) Provision of Earbier Year Writhen Back . 1.78 e Amouni (in Rs. Lakhs]
B. Unsecured Borrowing “Reslated pursdan 1o Me Scheme of Arangement (Refer Nale No. 46| Fair value of Plan Assets at Beginning of percd
Liability Component of Cummulative Preference Shares 0.01 0.01 Interast Income - -
i Employer Confributions 2.33 2377
Loans from Relaled Parties 27  Food & Beverages Consumed Amourt {in Fs. Lakhs) p Vet :
Total(B) 0.01 0. Participant Contributions s <
TolaljAH] o 001 Particulars For the Half Year | For the Half Year Aeauisilion/Business Combinalion " .
- - : Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022
*Reastated pursuand to the Scheme of Amangemend (Redar Kol No. 48] Bl Gt 57 390 Sattlemeant Cost . -
A pening : : _
17.  Mon Gurrent Financial Liabilities: Other Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | [Add - Purchases® 218.20 447 1A ?}Eﬂl:lﬂfﬁﬂ:;a? — 12.33) [23.77)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st 46357 45708 T RTTE : :
Ealﬂﬂmbﬂ', ms "a“:h, m‘ LES‘S ] Elming Slﬂ‘:l'i. 4':'9! 44 10 P D_ = Me i ':lr‘E:I.gln Englg d .'ES-
Dlepcsits From Tananis 51,84 4011 Total 5268 FEYET) I:hglmlnlslragn.ua :;:msas aln I:"nsTr“an-.".Eu Immuum - -
Total 51.84 49.11 *Restated pursuant to the Scheme of Arangement (Redar Nate Mo. 46) Lo LARAERS i il A Al - - -
W#WM [Redar Mote Mo. 46) **Includes vegetable & nan-vegetable Rame., grocenyitems, dairy products, bobecco products, alcoholic & non-alcohalic beverages sle. Fair valug of Plan Assets at End of measurement period = =
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Table Showing Reconciliation to Balance Sheot Information about major customers

Mo single customer contributes more than 10% or maore of the Company's total revenue for the period ended

Financial Instruments By Category

Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) Amaunt {in Bs, Lakhs)

& L
Ejmlggm As at mjtm'm As at 31 _[IMIJE:‘- September30, 2023 andMarch 31, 2023 Particulars - As at 30th Fsu?rpﬂl?:mrms .
p ; 38 Earningsin Foreign Currency . A Rs. Lakh g { o Ehe
Lnrecognized Past Service Cost munt {in &) | |[Financial Assets:
Unrecognized Actuanal gainloss &t end of the period Particulars For the Half Year Ended For the Year Ended Investment
Post Measurement Date Employer Contribution| Expected) T : 30-09-2023 31st March 2023° « Equity Instrument (unquoted)
Unfunded AccreedPrepaid Pension cost Earnings in Foreign Currency - Dabt Instrument (quobed) - - -
Fund Aszat " % -2ale of Rooms and Food Beverages 163.33 42753 Loans i z T
Fund Liability 65,52 77.95 (Inclusive of Taxes) Trade Receivables 334,85
CIF Value of imports & Expenditure (on accrual basis) Cash and Cash Equivalents 132,03
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023 -Impart Value of Mon-Capital Goods 5.5 Other financial assets 214
Discount Rate 7.10% 712% "Restated pursua 1o e Scheme of Amangerment Refer Note: No. 45) Total Financial Assets 469,03
Expected Return on Plan Assat 3% Disclosure as perind AS-107, Financial Instruments Financial Liability
Rale of Compensation IncreaselSalary Inflation) 6.00% 6.00% Financial Risk Managment Borrowings - - 204 46
Pension Increase Rate : _ I WA hiA The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise Borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main Derivative Liability : : .
Average expecied future service (Remaining working Life) NiA NI purposa of thase financial Kabilities is 1o finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets | | Trade Payabie 265.73
Mortality Table 100% of IALM 2012-14 100% of |ALM 2012-14 include trade & ather receivables, loan given, cash & cash Equivalent, Investiment, deposits and derivative that derive | | Other Financial Liabiities - - 60.88
Superannuafion at age-Male 58 58 directly from its operations. Total Financial Liability . i £31.07
Suparannuation at age-Femala a8 o4 The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how 1o plan and execute ils business strategies. The | _
Early Refirement & Disablernent (All Causes Combined) Company's financial risk management is set by the Managing Board. Financial Instruments By Category Amaount (in Rs. Lakhs)
PS uplo 7 years 3% 32% Company is exposed 1o following risk from the use of its financial instrument; Particulars As at 31st March. 2023°
B VEJs ko35 Years 18% 18% E:I Credit Risk ‘ FVTPL FWTOCI Amortized cost
Above 35 years 5 5% b -Liquidity Risk Financial Assets:
Voluntary Retirement Ignored [gneored } M: m;_ : Imvesiment
gl -Market Ris .
. = Equiky Instrument {unguaoted)
Expeanze Recognized in statement of ProfitiLoss Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) | a)  Craditrisk nare 2
Particulars For the Half Year For the Half year Credit risk is the risk of financial loss bo the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet | |Trade Receivables 194.02
Ended 30-09-2023 ended 30-09-2022" its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss 1o the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade | |Cash and Cash Equivalants -, 106 .49
Current Sanice Cosl 6.57 5.09 receivables, loans & advances, cash & cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions. (Other Bank Balance :
Past Senvice CostiNon-Vested) : - "Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and | | Total Financial Assels = 302.22
Net Interest 'E':'_E‘t 213 146 control relating o customer credit risk management. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generalfy on 7 | | Financial Liability:
Cost{Loss/{Gain) on settemant days to 45 days credit term. Creditimits are established for all customers based on intemnal rating criteria. Cutstanding | [Bomrowings 51704
Cost{Loss/{Gain) on curtailment - - customer receivables are regularly manitored, The Company has no concentration of credit nsk as the customer base | Inos S Liability H i
Aciuanial Gain koss = = i5 widely gistributed both economically and geographacally An mpaimment analysis is performed al each reporting date Trade Payabie = Ve,
Emglovee Expected Contribution N N on an individual has&sfccm_ajurdﬁants. Inadd'r_ﬁun.ahrgﬁ numhq_n' n::-f_mincl receivables are grmpﬁ:_l miu homogenaus T Fin::nn:ual TiabBlE - 50 .'15
Net Effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rales q = groups and assassed for impaiement collectively, The calcutation is based on actual incurred historical data. The h Pt
AR 9 o SE prTmrT— 530 T maximum exposure 1o cradit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assats. The | | Tetal Financial Liability 2 1,096.69
EHE fniti:.]}f;j:: Emg:_n : L P;:."E”:u .ru A ; Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade | “Restated pursuant o the Scheme of Arrangament {Rafer Note Mo 46)
' ures ang COMpLnea am pna ona a5is P I i i i i n
a T P : receivables as low. The requirement ofimpairment is analyzed as each reporting date. 41 Disclosure as perind AS-113, Fair Valus Measurement
Expense Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income Amount {in Rs, Lakhs] Other Financial Instruments and Cash & Cash Equivalents FairVaiua Hisrarchy
Particulars For the Half Year For the Half year Chedit isk:from balances Wi banks &nd frianciat instidions s managed by the Conpany's-reasury depaientn Thes section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial mstruments
Ended 30-08-2023 endad 30-09-2027 accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties who that . e e Gk it vl s A it anicimised cosk and o which fair vl
Actuarial gainfioss on obligations due to Change in Fnancial meets the minimum threshold requirements under the counterparty risk assessment process. The Company monitors s ':E_] A T _': iy e : e
Azsumption 0.07 (2.76) the ratings, credit spreads and financial strangth of its counterparties. Based on its on-going assessment of disclosed in financial stateme_nts. T':' prﬂmdg E!" mdlcatm_abuut the: reliabdity nf the inputs used in de@mmmg fam
3 - - . counterparty risk, the roup adjusts its exposure o various counterparties. value, the Company has dlassified its fimancial instruments o three levels prescribed under the accouniing standard.
ﬁ.muarlal_galnn'hss on obligations due to Change in Demographic Anexplanation of each level follows undemeath the table:
assumption - - {iy Carrying amount of maximum credit risk as on reporting date
Aciuarial gainfioss on obligations due to Unexpected Experience 083 1180 Amount (in Rs. Lakhs| As at 30th September, 2023
Actuarial gainfloss on obligations due to Other reason . . Particulars As at As at Financial Instrument measured at Fair Value - recurring fair value measurmend
Todal Actuarial (gain)losses .80 0 0 310th September, 2023 31st March, 2023 Amaunt (in Rs, Lakhs)
' N ; Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured usin Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Return on Plan Asset, Excluding Interast Income 9
The efect of asest ooling - - 12 month Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Financial Assats
Balance al fhe end of the Period 090 904 xﬂ" o "F’:f“"‘*m Imvestment
Net{Income)/Expense for the Period Recognized in OCI 0.90 a.04 e - Equity Instrument {unquated) :
: Other Mon-Current Financial Assals 2.32 2.32 - Dbt Instrurnent (quoted) S
Figqures for 3008 2022 are compuled an prapertionate hasls : -
s : Cash & Cash Equivalent 132.03 106.49 “Non Current Azeed hedd for zala 7
Sensitivity Analysis Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) | | Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023* ||| Lument Loans £.53 3.81 Derivalives -
Increase | Decrease | Increase | Decrease | | [Cther Current Financial Assets 214 1.71 Total - .
Discount Rate [-/+ 1%) 130 359 303 130 Financial assels for which loss allowance is measured using
ifeti i As at 315t March, 2023
5,Change Compared to base dus 1o sansibly 285% | 419% | 280 | g3 ||| Lifetime Expected Credit Loss [ECL) S EIste _ o
- nvastment in Subsidiares inancial Instrumant measwred at Fair Valua - recurring fair value measurmean
Salary Growth (-1+ 1%) 3497 3.1 364 341 lr f RM[ _ EI;I L = S i | Instrument AFairval 0Talr vab ; Amount in Re. Lakhs)
%Change Compared 1o base due 1o sensitrity 4.63% 433% | 4BE% | 437 T’E' f il i oy P Lavel 1 Lavel2 | Level 3 Total
Withdrawal Rite {++ 1%) 288 485 130 0.85 "Fi::latad arsuant o the Scheme of Arangement (Refar Note No. 46) - Financial Assets
%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 3.3T% 3.32% 1.49% 1.10% F ' Investment
(if) Provisionfor Expected Credit or Loss ety
Table Showing Cash Flow Informati xS netipsent. (Mpseich :
owing La rmakon Amount [in Rs. Lakhs) [a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses. “Won Cumrent Assel held for sale -
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As at 31-03-2023" The Company has assets where the counter-parties have sufficent capacity bo meel the obligations and whers | |Financial Liabilities
Next Year Total (Expected) 10845 a4 34 the risk of default is very low. Accordgingly, noloss allowanca forimpairment has been recognised. Dervatives = =
Minimum Funding Requirements 109.45 o 81 (b} Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses Total - - -
Bifurcation of Net liability The Company provides loss allowance on trade raceivables using life time expected credit loss and as per | "Restabed pursuant 1o the Scheme of Arangement (Refar Nali No. 46)
Amicunt (in Rs- Lakhs) simplified approach (&) Specific valuation technique is used to determine the fair value of the financial instruments which include:
Particulars As at 30-09-2023 As st 31-03-2023° |1y Liquidity Risk i) For Investments in Equity Investments- Quoled Marke! prices are used and and for unquoted Equily
Current kabillty : 1544 1458 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations asscciated with its financial Instruments best possible inputs are taken to identify the fair value,
N';“"'"[:'-'""’-’fm Leability 70.38 83,37 liabilities that are settied by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity i) For financial liabilities (vendor liabilities, domestic currency loans) :- appropriate market borowing rate of
Total Liability 85.82 17.35 is to ensure, s far as possible, that it wil always have sufficent liquidity to mest ils iabifties when due, under both the ety as of each balance sheel date used,
(b} Defined Contribution Plan normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable lnsses or risking damage o the Company s reputation. iiij  For financial assets (employee loans) : appropriate market rate of the entity as of each balance sheet date
The Company has recognised the following expenses as defined contribution pian under the head *Contribution to | The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual sad
Provident Fund and Other Funds inet of recoveries), undiscounted payments: (B) The financial instruments are categorized into different levels based on the inputs used to arrive at fair value
{ )
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs] Ameunt in Rs. Lakhs) measurements as described below:
Particulars For the Half Year For the Half year Particulars On | Within | 1-2 25 More than Total Level1  [Includes financial instruments measured wsing quoted prices n an active market, This ncluded listed squity
. : Ended 30-09-2023 ended 30-03-2022 Demand | 1year |years | years | Jyears instrumants, traded debentures and mutual funds that have guoted price, The fair value of all equily instruments
Centribution towards Provident Fund and Other Funds 36.10 27.01 Period ended September 30th, 2023 {including debentures) which are fraded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at
Total 36.10 27.01 Trade Payables 965,73 - i i - 965,73 thereporting period, The mutual funds are valued using the chosing NAV.
Disclosure As per Ind AS-21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Other Payables _ 154066 | - ) _ 154,65 Level2  |Includes financial instruments that are not traded in an active market {for example, raded bonds/debentures,
Foreign Currency transactions relating to monetary assets and liabiliies as at the year end franslated as per acoounting : T - - - - n'-'ﬂrlllh_a counter derivatives). The fair value in this hlﬂr*ar'cl'!:,r is dal-arm:.‘-&:l using '»:-alualim:n 1E|E:hr'!i|:|IJEE which
. : 1 Dither Financial Liabilties 6048 G088 th f ohs bl ket datz and rel litt b eni cifi mates. If all
policy no. 11, resulted in net gain of Rs.Ni [P.Y. Nil) Rewhich has been accounted under relevant heads in Statermeant of MaxIMIZe e Use of observable market data and rely as lite &5 possitie on entity-5pecic estimates. If 3
Profitandloss. Total 285.73 | 41553 | - - - 6E1.26 significant inpuds required to fair value an instrument are observabile, the instrurment is incheded in level 2
*Restated pursuant i the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Note Mo, 46) The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual Leveld |lfoneor more of the significant Inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrement s included in level
) i undiscounted payments: 3. Fair values are datermined in whaola or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
35  Disclosure as Per Ind AS-24, Related Party Disclosure ' Amgunt [in Rs. Lakhs) supported by prices from obsenvabde current market ransactions in the same instrument nor are they based on
List of Related Parties Particulars On | Within | 1-2 2.5 | More than Total available markel data, Financial instruments such as unlisted equity shares, koans are included in this
1 Key Management Personnel Demand | 1year | years | years 5 years hiararchy.
Ha-:-::nf Razak Dhgnani D?recb:r Year ended March 3ist, 2023* (C) Inter level transfers:
Sttt Dl il Trade Payzbles dd.57 d - : z £ed 57 There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2as also between levels 2 and 3 during the year.
Zuber Yusuf Dhanani Director Cither Pavables . 918.19 . ) . 918 19
TH. Unni \ncispendent Dirscior e - : (0) Fairvalue of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
ﬁ.hr; Chaudhar ind - Otther Financizal Liabilities - 60,18 . . - 80.18 Amount (in Rs. Lakhs]
: ay J ?u ari g Hp&mu;ﬂ iractor — - Total 22357 | 978.37| - . . 1,201.94 Particulars As at 30th September, 2023
Elr':'l'ﬁlﬂ Iﬂﬂ'i n!'nparl:,f BCrelary a mphiance Officer *Rastatad pursuant to the Scheme of Arengemend (Refar Mate Mo 46 Level ﬂarﬂlng Valua Fair Value
Arpita Jain Chief Financial Officer el A
5 Piduitvas it hRF Cf Ntk e 3 334,96 13458
Late Sajid Razak Dhanani Market risk is the nisk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rales and interest rates will affect the : :
. : s y ; i ; Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 132.03 132.03
Sanya Dhanani Company's income. The objective of market risk management is fo manage and control market risk exposures within Bk bal e Tt
Zoya Dhanani accepiable parameters, wihde optimising the retum, ;_:h e:u?:;;u; S A o 4 i )
Anisha Dhanani The Board of Directors is responsible for setiing up of policies and procadures to manage market risks of the Company. | FToan i Employees 3 753 553
Rabia Bai Dhanani ll such fransactions are camied outwithin the guidelines set by the risk managemant committee. Securty deposit 3 - i
Razak Dhanani Foreign Currency sensitivity Ofher Financial Assets 3 448 148
' Sﬁqullyt?::nhie.sz:;r.an gl The Company's exposure fo foreign currency changes for all other currencies is nof material, Hence there is no magor | |Finaneial Liabilites
chistvlaball il el L . impacion company's profit before tax due fo change in the fair value of monetany assets and liabilities. Barrowings 3 204 .46 204 46
3 The names of athar ralat.ad parties of the company are as under: R Trade Payabies 7 TTRE 5,73
Alisha Agrophos Private Limited SAYAJI REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED Other Financial Liabiliies 7 G088 R0.68
Red Apple Kitchen Consultancy Privale Limited ALLIANCE INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED Interast rale risk arises from the sensitivity of financial assets and labilities to changes in markel rates of inlerest, The :
Kshipra Restuarants Private Lirited Barbieque Nation MENA Holdings Limited, Dubai Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising mainhy from long term borrowings with floating interest rates, The Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)
Mahwa Hospitality Private Limited Barbeque Natiom {Malaysia) SON BHO l:i_:umpany is e_xgnsed lo interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate | [Particulars As at 31st March, 2023*
Prinite: Hospitality Private Limited Barbeque Nation Holdings Pt Ltd Mauritius pblhal Lo i il Level Carrying Value | Fair Value
Super Civiltech Private Limited \icon Holdings Private Limited Atthe reporting date the interest rate profie of the Company's interest-beaning financial instruments is as follows: Financial Assets
Arigs Hotels Private Limited Libarty Restaurants Private Limited Armourt (in Ry. Lakhe) J1o 1 botoblon 3 194.02 164,07
ESL Hospitality Private Liméted Sana Reality Private Limited SARICURS A5 uf 30 Septenter, 25 [ Asat3tal March, 22 [ cash and cash Equivalents 3 106.49 106.49
Saba Reality Private Lirited RESTER HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED Financial Assets S N o i G
GPT Project Management Consultants Private Limited  EXPEDITION HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED Fined Rale i e ;
Alter Vegan Foods Private Limited BROWN HOUSE BAKING PRIVATE LIMITED Securily Deposil Loan o Employess - iy Y
: T Bank Deposit : :
Barbeque-MNation Hospitalify Limited SAMAR LIFESTYLE FRIVATE LIMITED P— i 3
Vicon Imperial (1) Private Limited ICONIUM LEATHER WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED ot i e
Sayaji Hotels Limited RUOSH RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED Financial Liabilities Sl el e 3 ul el
Sayaji Hotels ({Indore) Limited SAYAJI FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED Foied Rale Financial Liabilites
Sayaji Housskeeping Services Limited Fal Beans Hospitality Private Limited Warking capital loans - - Borrowings 3 B12.94 812.94
A R, Hospitallly Limited Innavabiity Realty LLP Unsecured Loans 204 45 81293 Trade Payables 3 223,57 22357
Sara Suole Private Limited Rester Hospitality LLP Sub-Total (i} 204.45 812,93 Other Financial Liabilities 3 B0, 18 G018
M.F AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED | 5q Hospitality LLP Variable Rate Instruments *Restated pursuant [o the Scheme of Arrangamant {Refar Noje No. 4|
Term Loans . s
Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) -~ 4 .
T B e s For the Half Year For the Half year Suh-Tr.jrtaI [|_|i . - 42 Disclosure as perInd AS-115, Revenue from Contract with Customers i ——
No. Ended 30-09-2023 ended 30-09-2022 || [Total () + i) 20445 81293 IRAA B L)
i} IR from conlract with CHTIRTS For the Half Year Ended F Half ¥
A |KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMNEL 40 Capital Rizsk Managemant U il ik ik M; Eﬂiﬁﬂm
Remuneration/ Salary 0.7 For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capdal includes issued equity capital and all other equity Rooms 2.057.24 1.851.71
B. |ASSOCIATE COMPANIES! FIRMS/ RELATIVES reserves atfributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital Food and Beverages GE3 AG 113264
Rental Expenses 0.06 management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios in order to support its DOiher Sarvicas T 164 06
Income From Business Support Sendcas . . business and maximize shareholder value. 3199.51 3.149.31
Business Support Services Expenses 18323 212.76 The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions or
Payable Al The Year End 204.45 : its business equirements. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend paymentto | (i) Disaggregation of revenue -
Leass Renl And Cam Charges Received 21.13 6128 shareholders, return capital fo shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, Revenueis also disaggregated on basis ofiming of revenue recognitioni e, At a paintin time & over the period of time.
Payment Of Intensst 3.10 - which is net debt divided by total aquity. The Company includas within net debt, interest baaring loans and borrowings Amount (in Rs. Lakhs)

less cash and cash aquivalents. , T : :
36 Disclosure as per Ind AS-37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Amount (in Rs. Lakhs| | | Particulars At a point in time Over the period of time.,
| There is no contingent liabifty exist a5 on 30.09.2023 Particulars As at 30th September, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2023 For the Half Year For the Half Year | For the Half Year | For the Half Year
TR e Gross Dabt 204.45 81293 Ended 30-09-2023 Ended 30-09-2022 | Ended 30-09-2023 | Ended 30-09-2022
Estimatad capital commitments not provided for Re. il (.Y, Rs. Nil) Less : Cash and cash aquivalents {132.03) {106.49) Rooms 205724 1,851.71 - -
37 Disclosure as per Ind AS-108, Operating Segment Net Debt (A) 1242 706.44 POCL Ik Seviages oilel e ' :
The Company's only business being hoteliening, disclosure of segment-wise infarmation is not apphicable under Ind Total Equity (B) 5,547 .27 4.842.02 Other Services 158.58 164.95 - -
AS108 - ‘Operating Segment’ {Ind AS-108) notified by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 | |Gearing Ratio (A/B) 0.01 0.15 Total 3,199.51 3,149.31 . -

*Restated pursuant io the Scheme of Arangement (Refer Nate No. 46 *Raslated pursuant o the Scheme of Arangement (Redar Nobe No. 46)

CHENNAI/KOCHI

.. &nd subsequent amendments thereba,
'_Lu.a.n.:laﬂxp..epapr 1L

Coanfinued b el page,



WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2023 CHENNAI/KOCH! WWW.FINANCIALEXPRESS.COM

FINANCIAL EXPRESS

43 Ratios 2. BARBEQUE-NATIONHOSPITALITY LIMITED (ENHL) TYPES OF PROCEEDINGS | NUMBER OF CASES | AMOLUNT (¥ IN LAKHS)
Sr. | Particular Numerator Denominator | Unit Current | Previous |Variance | Remarks Corporate Information CASES AGAINST DIRECTORS (OTHER THAN INDIVIDUAL PROMOTERS)
No. Year year* in % _ A ; _ Ciri
- - Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Limited was incorporated on October 13, 2006 bearing CIN: L55101KAZ006PLC07T3031. || Lnminal proceedings 1 £233.70
1_{CumentRallo | Cusent Assats) Cument Liabilly | Times 1082 10.53 _ |53.92% | Refer Nobad3.1 The registered office of the Company is situated at Saket Callipolis, Unit No. 501 & 602, 6th Floor, Doddakannalli | [Statutory of requiatory proceedings 1 60.10
£ [Eebicieuity: i Jokal St f::;?“““ » i R ] Vilage, Viarthur Hobl, Sarjapur Road NABengaluru Bangalore KASE0035, India. e malerial e g peiings : T
3 | Retum on Equity |Net profit after | Average % 12.73% | 2853% |-55.39% |Refer Note 43.3 Nature of Activities Tax proceedings il N
lax S:a_l;?mlders Barbeque-Nation Hospitality Liméted is in the business of food and beverages through their chain of restaurants. TOTAL 3 2340.00
L
4 |DedtSerice  |Eamingfor | Debtsenice= |Times | 12050 | 2511  |416.13% |Refer Note 43.4 Cophal Stnichre CASES BY DIRECTORS {QTHER THAN INGTVIOUAL PROMDTERS)
Covarage Ratie | Debt Service = | Inlerest and Az on March 31, 2023, the authorised shara capital of BNHL is as below: Criminal proceedings MIL MIL
g‘“ P’fﬁp: after 'f?f_“ F‘F“.-"'I”E""ts S oar Amount in INR Other material pending proceedings 8 382,80
Xes + Nomn- rincipa
tash operaling | repayments Authorised Capital TOTAL 8 382.80
Bxpensas 6,00,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 5 each 30,00,00,000 CASES AGAINST PROMOTERS
. gfﬁgf“ Total 30,00,00,000 Criminal proceadings 3 2282 80
nan-cash |ssued, Subscribed and Paid up Statutory or reguiatory proceedings i G010
Eljjl_l51,|'|'|-E|'|t3 3,89 78,401 Equity Shares. of INR. 5 each 19,48.92 005 Oither material pending pruc:-ﬂﬂdings 4 13550
9 | Inventory Revanue from | Average Times | 23 5 -53.76% |Refer Mote 435 Total 19,458,952 005 Tax proceedi " "
Tumover Ratio  [operations Irventory Fuincidl Porfmigico = aieh s bl i
& | Trade Receivable | Revenue from | Average rade | Times | 955 | 3355 |-T1.52% | Refer Note 43.6 _ ¥ S _ _ | Ll 8 2478.40
Tumover Ratio | operations raceivahles Barbeque-Mation Hospitality Limited financial information with respect fo details of reserves {excluding revaluation CASES BY PROMOTERS
T T Ti . 14 501 417 reserves), sales, gruﬁtaﬂﬁtax.eamings gershare. I:Iiluiedleamings per share and net assaivalue, derived from the audited — -
Tﬁ:;ﬂ?ﬁtﬁ& P?Jﬂm% :ﬁ;i?:;mde L S 62 |-60.19% | ReferNote 43.7 ||\ ndalone financial statements for Financial year 2022-231s s follows Criminal procesdings Nl hd
: : - - Amount {in Rs. Lakhs) | | Other material panding proceedings 10 4831 .49
B [ Net Capital Revenue from |Working Capital | Times - | <1667 | -10.73  [-55.38% |Refer Note 43.8
Assels 853 Equity Shara Capital 1.948:92 For detaiis of Outstanding liigations, please refer the Information Memorandum available on fhe website of the Company ie.
EUEJE;I'!'; JI Resare & EIJIFI"JE 40,%51,30 'fﬂ'l'l'i'-EhFllFIUnE-m'l'l
iabilities
5 ITepoiree Foirte |Rvemton 15 TEm% [n0n Bom |reefoeias |[|etNonh 42,900.22 S.  REGULATORY/STATUTORYACTION TAKEN AGAINST PROMOTERS INLAST SFINANCIAL YEARS:
1 Total Revenue 1,08,360.20 =
year operations P = RE : Sr. | Particulars Regulatory | Current | Amount
10 | Retum an Income Time Weighted | % : y y - Met tiloss) after Tax (after considering Comprehensive Income) 62010 Na. Actionby |Status | Involved (Rs.)
Investiment generated from| Average EPS {in ) of face value T § each . :
11 | Return on capital | Eaming before | Gapital % 19.50% | 47.54% |-56.99% |Refer Note43.10 ||[5; - shareholding of Sayaji Hotels Limited {SHL) from Clearwater Capital
employad interestand | employed Diluted _ 14 Partners Cyprus Limited. However pursuant to the said open offer, the fotal
i Net asset value per share (in ) 10.05 promatars shareholding in SHL increased to 79.90% thereby breaching the

requirement of maintaning minimum public shareholding of 25% under rule
19 A of the SCRR. Accordingly, SEBI vide order dated 29th September,

"Restated pursuand o e Scheme of Arangement [Reder Kabe Mo, 46)

3. MALWAHOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED [“MHPL)
Remark on Ratios having Variance more the (+/-) 25%

Note No. 43.1 -1 ne A in FY. 202324 dioFY 2022:23 led i ; Corporate Information 2017 imposed 3 penakty of INR 120 millionon SHL
r;:: L MR B W A5 compared fo 7.1, lec-£3 has resulled in an mprovement |\ Hospitalily Private Limited wasincorporated on March 26, 2008 bearing CIN: USS209MP2008PTC020502. The | (2 | Sayaii Hatels Limited (SHL) received a show cause notice from SEBI in| SEBI Closed | 15,00,000-
; _ _ o o registarad office of the company is situated at Plot no. 10-C/C.A Scheme no.84, Sector C Indore MP 432010, India. relation to (&) fallure of SHL to report acquisition of 725,000 shares of SHL
:ma:n.::.:-ﬁamaase!n Eah;r:ﬁﬂ]ﬂi;asﬂgazpa@dm.F.‘r‘..iﬂ-E.E-EShasrmultadman improvarment inratio. Mishirs o Actiitisg by Ahilya Hotels Limited and {b) failurs of SHL to report sale of 600,000
ote No.43.3- Dacreasa in Net Profits has resulted in Deterioration in ratio. fo
e G e S Maiwa Hospitality Private Limited is engaged in the business of hotels and restaurants catering to both leisure and shates of SHL by Aries Hotels Private Limited. SEBI vide order dated 31t
0. 4.4 - Lacreasa in Finance Lost has resullad in iImprovement in rato. business ravalers. January, EU1EIL.I|5$ued an adpudication order directing SHL to pay a penally
Mate No. 43.5- Decreasa in Revenue frorm Operation has resultad in Deterioration in ratio. Caital Structure of INR 1.50million
Mate No. 43.6 - Decrease in Ravenue from Operation has resultad in Deterioration in ratia. :p March 31 2023 the authorizad sh il i MHPL is as ba 3 | Sayaji Hotals Limited {SHL) was in non-compliances with Reguiation 13{3), | BSE Closed | NIL
Note No.43.7 - Increasa in Trade Payables has resulted in Deterioration in rafio. S oL s W A ) T et DL 5 0 Do 27(2), 31, 17(1), 17(1A), 18{1), 19(1)/19(2), 20(2W(2A), 21(2) and 26{1) of
Note No. 43.8- Decrease in Revenue frorm Operation has resulted in Daterioration in ratio. Particulars Amount in INR the SEBI Listing Regulations. BSE directed SHL to ensure compliance with
Note No. 43.9 - Increase in Net Profits has resultad in an improvement in ratio. Authorised Capltal 18 Tﬂ;;’;ﬂ ;Is-n W?u;dﬁ“": W"g_:i IE :}u?sﬁ"l'] ;fter
Note No. 43,10 - Dacreaza in EBIT has resulted in deterioration in ratio. 1,50,00.000 Equity Shares of INR 10 aach 15,00,00,000 : ;T.Hm i E;'wa | tdrﬂug Er-“:_lm:ﬁsE . Ef!r'. - L. . — —
Total 15,00,00 ajl Hodels Limiked (5HL) received an Er.na." l:Ilrelv:tmg HLfo ed (28 B0-
4 Copoas oM omBiicoN o , , X pay & fine of INR 0.09 millian for non-submission of the financial results for
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not mesting the applicability threshold for the F'Y 2023 | | 1ssued, Subscribed and Paid up the quarter and year ended March 31, 2020. The Company's waiver
24, 1,33,42.000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 13,34.40,000 request was parlly apgroved by BSE through emall dated 27th July, 2021
45  Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency Total 13,34.40,000 and SHL parlly paid the amount of INR (2596 million,
During the year company has notinvested in any virlual currency. Financial Performance 5 |Sayaji Hotels Limited (SHL) was in non-compliance with (a) the |BSE Closed | NIL

composition of the board of directors of SHL; and (b) the constitution of the

46 The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Chennai, vide Qrder dated July 11, 2023 (*Order”) has approved | Malwa Hospitality Private Limited financial information with respect 1o details of reserves (exchuding revaluation resarves), atkalinicar Telatidnshin. commillss, BSE. - dscind - SHL 5. A

the below scheme of amangement with effect from Apnil 01,2022 (the appointed date). The Scheme became effective | sales, profit afler tax. earnings per share, diuled eamings per share and nel asset value, derived from the audited

from August 01, 2023 upon filing of the order with Registrar of Companies. Accordingly, the NCLT order has been | standalone financial statements for Financial year 2022-23 of our company as follows: R mm”';;fﬂ;’édt:m.p“ha 2"“ _aggmgmiggséﬂ o thThi 'ﬁ"“"m"' EHh
considered in preparing the financial results and foowing ane the effects as par the ordar: (1 e, ik PYE B 1N ' e e "
Demerger of Pune and Effolel Baroda business (Demerged Undertaking) of SHL into its wholly owned subsidia Bl pe digefe) st L L
Eaﬂji’ﬂnm s L . " 1| Equity Share Capital 1334.40 6 | Sayaji Holels Limited (SHL) was penalized by BSE to paya fine of INR 0,18 | BSE Ciosed | 2,59,600)-
' A _ Reserve & Surplus (836.55) million for non-submission of the consolidated financial results for the
Pursuant to the Scheme. all the a.ss.ets liabilities, Income a!'n:l BXPENSEs of the Demerged undertaking has been Nl Worth 407 BE guarter ended June ;.3|;|| 2020. BSE partly watved fine through armail dated
transferred to SHPL from the appointed date & accordingly Financial Statements of FY 2022-23 has been restated. 27th July, 2021 and directed SHL to pay a sum of INR 02586 millian
Assats & Liabilities that have been transfarred are as follows-: Total Revenue 3192.35 - e e s prrrrgr—— T oeed | NIL
: — Net ProfitiLoss) afler Tax (afier considening Comprehensive Income) 37936 ireciad Sayaji Hotals Limiled (SHL) and the promokars of SHL to pay 8
Particulars Amount in Lakhs EPS n T) of face vala 10 each the fine outstanding as on December 30, 2020 {i.e. INR 0.14 million) is not
Mon Current Assets o617 66 paid. B3E would proceed to reeze the demat accounts of the promaters of
Basic 284 SHL. Adter due request of SHL, BSE considered and waive off the fine
Cuerrent Assets 641,13 . :
- Diluted 254 through email dated 19th Juby, 2021.
Other Equity 454108 Net asset val chare (i 173 :
TS ey pam etas ue per share (in ) : B | 5EBI issued notice to Promoters and promoter group of Sayaji Hotels | SEBI Closed | 3,51,90,000-
: Limsed (SHL), in the matter of alleged irmagularities in the shares of SHL in
Current Liabilities 1287.77 4. SAYAJIHOTELS (INDORE]) LIMITED relation to:
4T The Company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year classification. Corporate Infermation {i}  failure of (Late) Sajid Dhanani to make and open offer for acquisibon of
Signicart oo ning Folcies, and over Noles 1-4b Sayaji Hotels (Indore) Limited was incorporated on May 10, 2018 bearing CIN: US5209TN2018PLC122598. The 0.407% shareholding of SHL,
These notes form an integral part of these financial statzments registered office of the company is siuated at (C3F1), in Siva Vel Apariment, No. 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamin {#) failure of (Late) Sajid Dhanani, Suchira Dhanani, Anisha Dhanani,
In tesm of our repart attached Pallavaram Chennai TNE00117, India. Aries Hotels Private Limited and Alishan Computer System Private
I——— Mature of Activities LI-mIIEI:HI:I repurtth-g.l:lwemrrﬂtuf15.31.1%5harehul_dlr?g of SHL;
Ehaﬁl -’;?M :Pﬂ ¥y Sayai Holels (ndore) Liited) T e Mmoo WRE | W () failure of (Late) Sajid Dhanani and Ahilya Hotels Limited to make an
ered Accountanis Aya Foieis (incore) Limiled | engagad In RS O NS & raSlaLIrans calening 1o ARG and Dusiness apen offer and disclosures for acquisition of 10.52% shareholding of;
Firm Regn. No. 003289C For and on behalf of Board of Directors travelers. = i ?
Himanshu Sharma TN Unni Raoof Razak Dhanani Capital Structure {iv) failure of Suchitra Dhanani to disclose change in her shareholding in
e onar e s s As on September 30, 2023 (Post demerger effact), the authorised share capital of SHILIs as below: SHL from 7.63% 10 2.54%
' ' - : 8 |Raoof Dhanani received & show cause nolice by SEBI, in relabion to|SEBI Closed | 16,00,000/-
Particulars Amount in INR e : ;
Placa: Indore Arpita Jain Kamya Jain s vickation of Takeover Regulation, 2011, SEBI subsequently issued and
Date: 06-12-2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary .p adjudication order 23rd February, 2018 deacted Raool Razak Dhanani i
80,520,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 sach 8,05,00,000 pay a penalty of INR 1,60 million,
M. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE LAST THREE YEARS AND THEIR EFFECT ON PROFIT AND | |5,000 Praferance Shares of INR 100 sach 5,00,000 10 | Raoof Dhanan Anisha Dhanani, Sumera Dhanan, Sadiva Dhanani, Saba | SEB! Closed | 2.21.30.000"-
RESERVES: Total 9,10,00,000 Dhanani and certain erstwhile promoters and promoter group members of
There has been no change in accounting policies of the Company in the last three years and their effect on profit and | | Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Libarty Phosphate Limited (the Moticees), received a commaon show cause
reserves, 30,48 605 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 3.04 66 050 notice by SEBI, in relafion to violabion of Regulation 11(1) read with
N. SUMMARY TABLE OF COMTINGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE RESTATED FINANCIAL | g Freference Shares of INR 100 each 800 Regulation 14(1). All the Noticees filed @ common consent application and
STATEMENTS: rectified consent application before SEBI.
i Total 3,04, 68,850 ; e o
There is no contingent lability exist 25 on 30.09 2023 Y7 iEEi' "m::f‘f'; mlﬂ m.rt‘:"; ;’E’E'I*:ﬂ"”:h ds‘m;q”'“.‘"?'. 'hfeﬁi‘:ﬂ:j
z : : ; ; ancia rmance ellate Tribunal permitie o withdraw the rejection s
Commitments: Estmated capital commitments not provided for Rs, Nil (PY. Rs. Nil) " ¢ ﬂtl:;pﬂﬂ'ﬁl}ﬁﬂ_-rhﬂl'ﬂﬂgﬁ pursuant to letter dated July EEJ 2016 issued by the

Savaji Hotels (Indore) Limited financial information with respact to details of rasenses (axciuding revaluation rasenes), ; j :
0. SUMMARY TABLE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS IN LAST THREE YEARS AS DISCLOSED IN THE sales, profit after tax. eamings per share, déuted eamings per share and net asset value, derived from the audited noticees o SEBI, the noticees requesied SEBI fo pass an appropriaie

RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: standalone financial statements for Financial year 2022-23is as follows consent order in the matter, assuming non-compliance with the SEBI
For detailed information on Related Parly Transactions, please refer to the section “Summary of Related Parly Amount (in Rs. Lakhs) Insider Trading Regulations, 1982.
Transaction” of the Information Memaorandum which has beeniwoudd be made available on www.shplpune com and | [Particulars As at March 31, 2023 Subsequently, the noticees submitted a revised setlement application for
www_bssindia.com Equity Share Capital 500 INF 22,13 million in refation fo the common consent application. SEBI vide
P.  DETAILS OF GROUP COMPANIES OF SAYAJ| HOTELS (PUNE) LIMITED: Reserve & Surpius (5.07) Ejeme_me”;"“?;;;m:u"“ ”':t“’eh';““ 21 TRt IRt ) DK
1. SAYAJIHOTELSLIMITED{“SHL") Net Worth (0.07) il i’ :
) Total R 0 11 | Liberty Phosphate Limited, Raoof Razak Dhanani and other directors and | SEBI Closed | 13,60,000/-
Corporate Information i E"'"IEHUE : compliance officers of Liberly Phosphate Limited received a show cause
Sayaji Hotels Limited was incorporated on Sth April, 1382 bearing CIN: L51100TN1382PLC124332. The registered | | Net Profit|Loss) after Tax (after considering Comprehensive Income) (2.34) notice for viokation of the code of conduct specified in SEBI Insider Trading
office of the company is situated at F1 C3 Sivavel Apartment 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamin Pallavaram Chennai Tamil Madu | |EFS {in ) of face value £ 10 each Regulations, 1992, Certain noficees, including Raoof Razak Dhanani,
e00117. Basic (4.68) jointy filed a consent application before SEBI
Mature of Activities Diluted (4.68) Subsaquenily, SEBI vide it Setilement order dated 31st October, 2017
SHL is engaged in the business of designed hotels catering to both leisure and business fravelers with stylish guest | | Net asset valug per shars (in %) (0.15) directed the applicants to pay an aggregate amount of INR 1.38 million
rooms and versalile meeting facilities. * A5 acopted by the Board withaut giving the effact of the Scheme. towards setilement charges o the SEBI.
Capital Structure Amount (in Rs. Lakhs] | T,  BRIEF DETAILS OF QUTSTANDING CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE PROMOTERS:
As on March 31, 2023, the share capital of SHL s as below: Pﬁﬁ”"'ﬁ . As at March 31, 2023 For details of Oulstanding litigations, pease refer the Information Memorandum available on the website of the
Authorized Share Capital Amount{Rs.) Equity Share Capital 304.66 Company i.e. www.shpipune com
3,00,00,000 Equity shares of INR 10 sach 30,00,00,000 Reserve & Supius 4537.36 U. PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOW AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE SHARES OF THE SAYAJI HOTELS LIMITED
10.00,000 Preference Shares of INR 100 each 10,00.00,000 Nat Worth 484202 ("DEMERGED COMPANY™) FOR THE PRECEEDING THREE YEARS:
Total 40.00.00.000 Total Revanue 6384.69 The high, kow and average market prices recorded on the Stock Exchanges during the lagt three years and the number
RS RN PR - et ProfitLoss) after Tax (afler considering Comprehensive Income) 1366.97 of Equity Shares traded on these days are stated below:
' _ » EPS (in T) of face vakes T 10 each BSE: Aot iy R Lkl
1,75,18,000 Equity Shares of INR 10each 17,51,80,000 Rasic T
10,00,000 10% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of INR 100 each 10,00,00,000 e i (L Hu iRy | Doeritignd Lew it | Tom tbow. | Fooae e il o0 of S
. Equity Shares for the year (Rs.)
Total 27,51,80,000 Net asset value per share {in ) 158.93 2022-23 47500 | 2411002022 | 20000 | 210062022 300,61
As on the date, the Equity Shares of SHL are listed on BSE. * Riestaled Pussusaint ko Schens of Arrangament 2422 748 70 4012022 179,85 1 2006/2021 217 65
Sayaji Hotels Limited financial information with respect to datails of reserves {excluding revaluation resenes), sales, , e Sy i i | Sevarce: waew bseindia. com)
profit aftar tax, @amings per share, déutad earmnings per share and net asset value, derived from the audited standalone By O '3“'“““_“ el group s Aty Fertaln WSRO Lo Th??e g prucaedmgs.. iy Notes:
financiai statements for Financial year 2022-23 of SHLis as follows. pending &t different levels of adjudication before various courts and reguiatory authorities. Any adverse decision 1 A T T ik s
Amount fin Rs. Lakhs) may make us liable to liabilites!penalties and may adverssty affect our reputation, business and financial stabus : MRTER TRV LR PICE (AN AV AR WD Frarane prcar Tm yoar.
: _ : . _ |2 Incaseoftwo days with the same high or low price, the date with the high volurme has been considered,
Particulars As at March 31, 2023* 2. The operations of our Company are dependent on our abily to attract and retain qualified personnel, including |y a7eeial DEVELOPMENT AFTER THE DATE OF LAST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON MARCH 31, 2023:
Equity Share Capital 1751.80 EUP;E;;-:E; m:m?u::iﬁg MR O0 ST P Aok a0 O AR AP OM oLy o Except as mentioned below, in the opinion of Board, there have not arisen since the date of Financial Statements as on
Resaenve 8 Surplus 12227 .45 o . ' . - . March 31, 2023, any circumstances that materially or adversely afiect or are likely to affect our profitability taken as a
Met Waorth 1397925 3. The hospitality industry fs intensely competitive and our inability to compete effectively may adversely affect our whole or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our material iabilities within the next twehve months:
Total Roveron 29273.43 business, results ofoperations and financial condition. 1. Hon'ble NCLT has, vide an order dated July, 11th 2023 approved the Scheme of Arangement between Sayaij
Mel Profit|Loss) afler Tax [alter considering Comprehensive Income) 467 81 4, Weare heavily dependent on our Promoters, Direclors and Key Managerial Personned for the confinued success Hotels Limited, Ahilya Hotels Limited, Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited, Savaji Holels (indore) Limited formery
EPS i of our business through their continuing senices and strategic guidance and support, kmown as Sayaji Holels (Vadodara Limited), Sayaji Hotels Management Limited and their respective
i FiuTack value . feoan shareholders and creditors under section 230-232 read with section 52 and 66 and oth ble provisions of
—— 3088 5. Several expenses incurred in our operations are relatively fixed in nature, and our inability to efactively manage e IS e 0l WIRNLAGGIEND 0 Bl AN TINES SODRGELNG DTN
; o such expenses may have an adverse eiacton our business, results of operations and financial candition, MECnmpalmﬁ.ﬁ.-:t.ED‘IS.TheEﬁe-:lhvEdateuthSl:heme|5.F'.ugu5115H.Eﬂzﬂuﬂhﬂ]eappﬁn1eddateu~‘ﬁlpnl1.
Criute - 2022 Accordingly, in accordance with the scheme, SHPL has allothed 30,468,605 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1o
Net asset vakue per share (in T) 79,80 R. OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE RESULTING ENTITY, PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR the: shareholders of SHL a5 on the Record date in the ratic 4:23 and the existing share capital of 50,000 equity
“As adaptad by he Board withaut giving the efiect of the Schama. ANY OF THE GROUP COMPANIES: shares of SHPL was cancelled,
Amount (in Rs. Laks) | [TYPES OF PROCEEDINGS [nUMBEROF cAses | AwoUNTRILAKNS)||  #  TheBeardofOirecomand commitcewasreconsthedandKMPswersappointed,
* ey — 3. The Company received in-principle approval from BSE on 16th October, 2023 vide its Letter Mo
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 CASES AGAINST COMPANY : o
Equity Share Capital 175179 — - DCSAMALTLAR284002023-24. Further our Company was granted an exemption from the application of Rule
) Criminal proceedings NIL MIL 18(2) (b) of the Securibes Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the SEBI vide is letter no.
Reserve & Surplus 225969 Statutory or regulalory procesdings NIL NIL SEBUHO/CFDIDCRIRAC-1IPIOWI2023/437861 dated Oclober 30, 2023,
Net Worth 4011.48 Other pending procesdings 1 A 4. The registered office of the Company has been shifted from C2/F1 Sivavel Apartment 2 Alagappa Nagar, Zamin
Total Revenue 14173.69 T s NI NIL Pallavaram, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India, 600117 to C3F1 Sivavel Apartment 2 Alagappa Magar, Zamin
Met ProfitLoss) after Tax (after conssdering Comprehensive Income) 264045 l Pallavaram, Chennai, Tamd Nadu, India” w.e.f Z2nd November, 2023 within the local limes of the city.
EPS [in T) of face value ¥ 10 each TOTAL 1 NIL W. SUCHOTHER INFORMATION ASMAY BE SPECIFIED BY THE BOARD FROM TIME TO TIME
Basic 16.21 CASES BY COMPANY Newie
Criminal proceedings NIL NIL For and on behalf of Sayaji Hotels (Pune) Limited
Diuted 16.21 Sdl.
Net asset value per share (in T) 22.90 Other pending proceedings il Nl St ki Name: Kamya Jain
" {Feerre fmlekpoepaprmm TOTAL Nil il Date: 19-12-2023 Designation: Company Secretary and Compliance Officer




